Tillamook County Transportation District
Board of Directors
Regular Monthly Meeting

Thursday, December 20, 2018 at 6:30PM

Transportation Building
3600 Third Street, Tillamook, Oregon



7 [_Or egon Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund

Department Formula Fund Allocation Estimate, December 2018 Update
of Transportation

Introduction

ODOT has completed the annual update to the Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund (STIF)
Formula Fund allocation estimate. For most Qualified Entities (QEs)?, the revenue estimates are higher
than the April 2018 forecast. The main reason is the upwards adjustment of about 2.5% of the expected
Transit Payroll Tax collections. Some QEs might see larger gains than others due to relative gains in the
QEs own payroll share. This forecast is updated annually with the state revenue forecast and includes
the most current employment payroll data from the Oregon Employment Department.

Ninety (90) percent of the revenue will be distributed by formula to QEs, which are required to
coordinate with Public Transportation Service Providers (PTSPs)? in their area of responsibility to
develop a sub-allocation method and estimates as a starting point for local decision-making.

Estimate Assumptions

The forecast is conservative because the tax is new and we lack historical data to predict future
revenues. The level of taxpayer compliance is also uncertain. ODOT will only distribute the revenue it
receives, which may be more or less than this estimate, up to the QEs-approved STIF Plan funding limit.

The table on page 2 summarizes the estimated Formula Fund revenues available to each QE based on the
date of distribution by fiscal year. The estimate for Fiscal Year 2019 (July 1, 2018-June 30, 2019) includes
two quarters of revenue. Updated estimates for the Formula, Discretionary and intercommunity
Discretionary funds for FY 2019 (two quarters) through FY2021 are summarized in the table below.

Estimated Payroll Distribution Q3, Q4 of FY 2019-FY 2021
Formula Fund $201.9 M
Discretionary Fund $11.2 M
Intercommunity Discretionary Fund $9.0 M

Distributions will occur quarterly, contingent on Oregon Transportation Commission approval of the
QFE’s service improvement plan (STIF Plan).

Estimate Calculation Method

e Gross revenue is multiplied by projected tax payer compliance rate, assumed to begin at 75% and
improve each quarter

e Department of Revenue collection and administration costs are deducted from the gross revenue

e The result is multiplied by 90% to determine the projected Formula Fund net total

¢ Note that the remaining 10% is dedicated to the Discretionary Fund {5%), Intercommunity
Discretionary Fund (4%), and the Technical Resource Center {1%), which also funds ODOT
administration of STIF Program

¢ The projected net total is multiplied by the QE payroll shares resulting in QE revenue estimates

e QE payroll shares are calculated using the most current annual payroll data from Oregon
Employment Department, with adjustments to ensure each QE receives the minimum annual
allocation of $100,000

! Qualified Entities are defined in statute as a county in which no part of a Mass Transit District or Transportation
District exists, a Mass Transit District, a Transportation District or an Indian Tribe.

2 Public Transportation Service Provider means a QE or a city, county, Special District, Intergovernmental Entity or
any other political subdivision or municipal or Public Corporation that provides public transportation services.

STIF Farmula Fund Allocation Estimate Page 1 of 2
December 2018 Update



Share your experience of the
Oregon Coast Bike Route —

how can it be more comfortable,

safe, and accessible for you?

Every year more than 6,000 people ride the Oregon Coast
Bike Route (OCBR). The route - designated in the early 1980s
- attracts tourists from alt over the world and is a treasured
resource for many visitors and coastal residents. While ODOT
does not currently have funding identified for improvements,
the Oregon Department of Transportation’s Oregon Coast
Bike Route Plan will set the stage for future investments.

The plan will identify needs and prioritize improvements

to the route to increase safety, accessibility and enjoyment
for residents, visitors and all users of the route. As the plan
develops, we need your help and input in understanding
where the issues and gaps are along the route.

The Oregon Coast Bike Route Plan will:

+ Define the route - both where it follows U.S. 101 and where
it follows other roadways

« Identify ways that ODOT and local jurisdictions can
improve the route and support riders

+ Identify high priority improvements and develop a plan for
implementing those improvements

Why now?

It has been over a decade since the OCBR was evaluated and
no comprehensive planning work has ever been completed.
With the changes in bicycle and roadway standards, and the
growth of bike tourism destinations and trave! options both
nationally and along U.S. 101, ODOT believes it’s the right
time to do this work.

{ regnn
7 De artment
ransportation

OREGON

COAST
BIKE
ROUTE

The Oregon Coast

Bike Route covers 370
scenic miles primarily
on Highway 101 from
Astoria to Brookings,
connecting state parks,

e AT—I8 Eugene

' -lor=nce

';_\_,-_

R Horth Bend (

- T CoosBay
¥ ,Sh\ Roseburg
darlon i~
LY EatE

coastal communities
: 9 and panoramic
| d p
| \ viewpoints.
. Gronts Pass
A
k‘ | \\Madford

California

www.OregonCoastBikeRoute.org



BOARD OF DIRECTORS —~ REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
Tillamook County Transportation
Thursday, December 20, 2018 6:30p.m.
Robert J. Kenny Board Hearing Room 3600 Third St., Ste. A, Tillamook, Oregon

REGULAR MEETING

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Announcements & Changes to Agenda
Public & Guest Comments

Lol o e

GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

6.  Financial Report (Pgs. 1-23)
7. Service Performance Report (Pgs. 24-33)
8.  Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance (Pgs. 34-40)
9. STIF
10.  Planning & Development
11.  Grant Funding
12.  Facility/Property Management
13.  Miscellaneous

CONSENT

14.  Motion to Approve the Minutes of November 29, 2018 Regular Board Meeting (Pgs. 41-45)
15.  Motion to Accept Financial Report: November 2018

ACTION ITEMS

16.  Resolution 18-30 In the Matter of Authorizing the General Manager to create two (2) part-time
driver positions for the Route 60X and Route 70X intercity and commuter routes (Pgs. 46-47)

DISCUSSION ITEMS

17. Staff Comments/Concerns
18. Board of Directors Comments/Concerns
19.  Adjournment

Next regularly scheduled meeting to be held Thursday, January 17, 2019



Tillamook County Transportation District
Normal Trial Balance - Unposted Transactions Included In Report
From 11/30/2018 Through 11/30/2018

Account Code Account Title Debit Balance Credit Balance
1001 General Checking Account 205,412.06

1006 Payroll Checking 22,472.92

1009 NW RIDES ACCOUNT 12,945.77

1011 Prop. Mgmt. Checking 145,954.09

1020 LGIP - General Account 717,471.42

1030 LGIP - Capital Reserve 648,882.77

1040 Petty Cash 200.00

Report Total 1,753,339.03 0.00
Report Difference 1,753,339.03

Date: 12/12/18 04:48:26 PM MONTHLY BOARD REPORT - CASH Page: 1



[ :98eq oueLIRA % 198png LA/M Hoday qOdg A[Yruow
%rL'LE 68°TIT6LY'] 00°088°SLET 11°299°968 00°0 0£°891°CS¢
%009 00°00L'Y 00°000°¢ 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0
%9¢ 11 7690L°L 00°000°6 80°¢€6T'1 000 [4: 2257
%0 te 81 16€°¢CT 00°000°02 788099 000 09°695°1
%00°0 00°00S°T 00°006°C 000 0070 000
%09'¥¢ LO'608°9 00°000°¢1 €6°061°8 000 00°0¢
%000 00°00¥°C 00°00t°C 000 000 000
%00°0 00°0Z€01 00°0Z€°01 000 000 000
%0070 00°00LV1 00°00Lv1L 000 000 000
%LTLE PE6r9l 00°00¥°C 99°0SL 000 s
%00°0 00°001°C 00°001°C 000 000 000
%ChEL 0S'¥¥9°9 00°000°€T 0S°¢SE8l 0070 000
%9T VT SO9I18IE 00'000°0CF $6°¢88°101 000 CTYLE 6T
%7C6'88 ¥6'12€°€ 00°000°0€ 90'8L9°9T 000 o €0°L12°01
%00°0 00°SLS01 00°SLS°01 00°0 00°0 000
%C861 [1°61T%0¢ 00°ST¥'6LE 68°S0T°SL 000 61°LS1°61
%¥8'6¢ (€1'969°L96°1) 00°000°1LT°E L EOEE0E] 000 06'180°vLT ._
%000 (00000°¢) 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°0 000
%¢8°S¢E (£1°969°796°1) 00°000°090°¢ L8€0E°L60°] 00°0 067 180°FLT
%00°001 000 00°000°902 00°000°90¢ 000 000

%l JJUBLIB A 128png [e10] [enoy 193png pouad [enoy poLdg

123png 10,

8107/0€/11 YSnoxyL 810Z/1/11 Wwoxr{

1B X U2y 1IN

JUSWIOIE]S [BIOUBUI

uaLny)

1oLs1([ uonelrodsuel ], Ayuno)) yoowe[Ly,

c9ce
09cs
0ces
o1ce
081¢
0LIS
091¢
0sI¢e
9484
ovie
0cl¢
001¢

0c0¢
[¥0¢
0r10s

00vv
920¥
STov

NV €E:6C01 81/€1/21 Pred

uonellodsuel] paseyamd
ageisodq

Bururel] »® [aAvi]
asuadxr auoydofa],
sasuadxy [euonerad(y
sasuadxq 2210
JouRINsu|

SISUIIIT 29 S99,

WY 12induio)

MY swdinby 20130
suondrosqng 2 songg
S391A10S [BUOISSAOI ]

S9OIAIDS PUE SIELISJBIA]
SIOIAIAG [QUUOSIA] [B10],
asuadxq [jolked
10011py] [0 ed

UOTIRIISTWWPY [[[OJAR]

SIDIAIDS [SUUOSIO
sosuadxsg

$90IN0SY [B10],
SWOdU] SNOJUB[[IISIA
aNUAANY YMN

dmie)s YMN
S22IN0SY



7 98ed goueLep 29 198png (LA/M Hoday qOg AJYIuow
%388°¢Y 00 109°CE8°L 00°000°1LT°E 06'86¢°SEY’l 000 ¥9°€0L°E9Y
%0L°L6 pESTY'S 00'000°9¢€T 99 VLS 0ET 000 000
%0L L6 YESTY'S 00°000°9€C 99 LS 0ET 00°0 00°0
%706 €9°L96 00000701 SAYINS 00°0 000
%00°001 00°0 00°000°907 00°000°90C 00°0 00°0
%ILLL 69°LSYY 00°000°0C | EAZY | 000 000
%31y [L6S0°TISTT 00°000°G19°C 6T0¥6TO1°1 00°0 wecevey
%LEPT L1189 00°006 £8°81¢ 00°0 [6718
%00°¢¢C 00°009°¢ 007008t 000021 0070 00°00¥
%C6°LTI (989¢€°20) 00°000°08 98'9€€C01 000 LT09¢°6¢€
%¢t6'8Y1 (0¢°810°C0) 00°000°S¥ 0S$'810°L9 00°0 0 0vL 6¢
%11 DUBLIE A 198png [e10, [enjoy 1938png poliad [en1dy polad
198png [e10L IBd X 1U2LN)) iliehiiilg) jliehiilg)

8107/0€/11 YSnoxy[, 810Z/1/11 worg

jusuraje]l§ jerouell

12181 uoneiodsue.a ] £)uno)) Joowe|i],

0€09
209
0209

00eS
18¢¢
L9TS
99¢s

NV EE-ST-01 81/€1/C1 =218

sasuadxdq [B10],
Kepng rende) eio],
saseyoind [ende) [e10]
surysiumn,] 29130
JUSUWISIAUT UB[0D5]
apeiddn tondwo)
saseyoind [ende)
AepinQ [euden
SOOIAIOS PUR S[BLISIEIA [E10].
sasuadxq SuneradQ Auadoig
U RO
asInquuiy 25BN J991UN[oA
juawasInquiey a3esiy Joquiop



[ :98eq QouBLIEA 79 198pNE (LLA/M HOdoY A0Y AIYIUON NV S§:ST:01 81/€1/Z1 :21ed

%0070 (00°5£8°02) 00°5£8°0C 00°0 00°0 000 9157 'SoY “YaIng Y3 A WO Jysuel],
%000 00°000°S. 000 00°000°SL 000 00°000°SL 12137 aAIasY [ende)) woly 1ojsuel ]
%60°65 (00000°6) 00°000°2Z 00°000°¢1 00°0 000 [16¥ pun,j [eiouan) WO Isuel]
%E1°0F (1€ 168°¢) 0070059 69°809°C L9 1¥S L¥'919 016% swoou] dxg reuonesad( ases|
%S5°0S (00°006°8) 00°000°81 00°001°6 000051 00°006°T 006% aWooU] ASEI]
%000 (00°000°1D) 00°000°1 000 €e€8 000 11492 SWOooU] FUISIIAAPY
%19°¢¢ (10°zsp's1) 007000t 66°LYS'S 00°000°C $6°£88°1 01S¥ auIodU] J$a1a3u]
%0001 (00°000°6) 0000001 00°000°T geees 000 1847 aWooU] - 51958V JO o[BS
%00°0€ (00°00L) 00°000°1 00°00€ £€¢8 00°00¢ 00t SUW0dU] SNOSUB[|IISIN
%TT € 94119 00°000°[ vT'T8€ £€€8 000 00EP suopered() sng [enadg
%0111 (00°668°88) 00°000°001 00°101°T1 £E°€EE'8 00°0 S T4’ 01€§ - slueIn
%9T 6T (0052955 1) 00°000°0Z¢ 00°SLEFY £C€EE8l 0070 ovTy () 11€6 - swuein
%0005 (00°005°€E) 00°000°L9 00005 €€ £€'€85°S 0070 ogTy ALS - sweln
%0070 (00°000°¥2) 00°000°81 00°000v¢ 00°000°F 00°0 sy UMBN 0D JouLRd VIOMN
%LE9Y (009€0°¢61) 00°000°09¢ 00+96°991 00°000°0€ 000 0zZTy [1€S V1L - SjueiD)
%00°0 (00°T1¥°90L) 00°CI¥°90L 0070 L9°298°8¢ 000 01T spuels) eyde)
%000 {00°000°0€1) 00°000°0¢1 000 000 00°0 SElY pun.J jIsuel], apimalels
%S1°€T (6L°07£°69) 00°000°68 17°6L9°61 £€°€80°L 000 0€l¥ XB ] ||014e ] Q1BIS 1ISURL] SSB]N
%L1 0V (00°zz9'szl) 00°000°S12 00°8L£°98 L9916°L1 00°8L£°98 0TI SNUIASY JaquIL [, 31RIS
%L8°0T (PO 159°1€) 00°000°0% 96°8Y€'8 £eeee’e LS E6F Y OlLlY xe ] Aiadold sieo K 1sed
%6E L (9T €Tr0€0) 00°000°006 ¥L9L5°699 000 L9°681999 001+ xe] Auadoid
ULy LE (Pe€65°5S) 00°000°L88 99°90%°TEE L99I6CL 16°2€8° 00t INUIAY 1ORLUOY)
%ES°TS (ozoLL'szD) 007000692 08°672°6¢1 00'€80°7C 10°65L°€T 000¥ sare
%000 (00°SE8°TEHP L) 00°SESTEY'T 000 000 000 00S€ Jende Sunpiom
SAAINOSIY
%I URBLIBA 198png [e10], [emoy 193png polag [enoy pordd
123png [e10], 189 X Ua1In)) juaLmn)) flicMiilg]

8102/0€/11 YSnoxy [, 8107/1/11 wol]
JUSWIRIR]S JBIOUBUL]

PLsiq uoneriodsuel ], A3uUno)) Joourgyi,



7 28ed aouelLIB A 29 198png (I LA/ Hoday qOg A[uo
%6L 1S LTLIT9 00°000°€1 €L'TELD £€°€80°1 0EPrL
%(98°0) 00°'18Z°16 00°005°06 (00°18L) LYTFSL 000
%bSY TULLETTE 00°00$°€€ 88°7ZS’1 £C'8SH°1 6670
%EL'8E Y9 ¥L6 T 00°005°LE 9¢°5TS 1 L9916T 00°€6T°¢
%SG 1€ $€€50°C 00°000°¢ 99°'9%6 00082 TSt
%S €9 00°$8€p 00°000°C1 00°S19°L 00°000°1 00°6L8
%I8°1¢ 0S°L£9°¢1 00°000°0¢C 0S°79¢9 L9999°1 000
20006 00°00¢ 00°000'S 00°00S'y L991¥ 000
2%T6°1T LLLIS6T 00°000°¢C €TTSY'S ££°€80°C 000
%LE S TS0LS 6Y 00°0SL°06 8y 6L T 05°L89°9 8C°6LY8L
2%00°0 (s1°097°1) 000 S1°09T°1 000 00°CS1°l
%830°0F STYLLOIT'] 00°0$$°020°C SLSLL'608 91°6LE°891 £6°€SL°0ST
%L6 8L 18°0€LY 00°00$°CT 61°69L°L1 00°6L8°1 000
%67 €€ 88°LOL°SOY 00°000°019 TIT6TH0T £€7€£8°0S €0°S9E°1¥
%15 0¢ 61°LOI°SCY 00°000°$9 1877€8°61 LY9THS 96121
%19°9% 9€'919°79% 00°005°998 #9°€£88°C0¥ €€'807°CL 17 ¥€0°LL
%+9°0¢ TS EP0°LS 00°005°sT! 81°96H'8¢ £E'8SH01 769519
%T6'LE 67'805°50C 00°0S0°1€€ 1S 1+S°STH 0S°L8S°LT 19°6L0°TT
%EL 6T (L 1€6°TH6°E)  000€HT19°C 6T°861°899°1 $9°CLSHST 85 €€9°606
2007001 00°0 00°000°¢ 00°000°€¢ 00°0 00°0
%000 (00°8¥8°LY) 00°8¥8°L¥ 000 000 00°0

%11 JouBLIBA 108png [e10] [enoy 193png pouad [en10y poLd

128png [e10L

8102/0€/11 ysSnoryy, 810g/1/11 woig

Iea A uauny

woLn))

jusuidlel§ jeroueul

uaLmy)

1181 uoneliodsuel ], AJuno)) JOOwe[L]L,

0OLIS
091¢
0¢IS
Syic
ovic
0cIs
£01¢S
A5y
[01¢€
001¢
090¢

€coc
0c0¢
0v0¢
0€0S
020¢
or1o¢

L16Y
916y

\O)

NV S6-CC:01 81/€1/C1 =1ed

sasuadxdq 2910

2ouBINSU]

SASUIDIT 29 S99

W 1Pndwo))

AP wewdmby 20430

suondiasqng 29 sen(g

Juiuue[d

20UBUJUIBIN 1S

uoddng sanenswIwpy

S901AIOG [BUOISSIJOI]

asuadxy snoaue[[a0SIN
S991A19S PUE S[ELIIEIN

S201AI9G [2ULOSIN] [BI0L

‘suj uonesuadwoy) SI9NI0

asuadxq [jolhed
douBUUIBIA] ([[0IAR]
SIaALI(T ([[0IABd
yoredsi( :[joiked
uoneNSIUIWPY :[[0IABJ
SOOIALOS [QUUOSIO
sasuadxyg

$O0IN0SY [BIO]
V.IOMN Wol 1aJsuel],
punyg ,J1S Wolj Igjsuel],



€ o%eg sourLizA 79 103png (LA/M Hoday qOd Ao NV §S:ST:01 81/€1/C1 e

%81 007£89°89 00°€89°1L 00°000°¢ 000 00°0 0€16 pun,j [e12Uar) 01 IAJSUBL],
%000 (00°000°¢.) 0070 00°000°SL 000 00°000°SL 0016 1€6S d1D7 0¥ 13jsuei],
SIaJsuel],
%0070 00°9L5°6 00°ZS1°61 00'9L5°6 00°00€ 000 sjuswe [e102dg [el0]
%0005 00'9L5°6 00TS1°61 009LS°6 00°00€ 000  00ZS soidioay 01 sjuswAed 1S
sjuowAed [e1oedg
%1$°9¢ €LE0L'SP9 00°L11°910°] LTEIOILE 90'8127°78 8L 17569 SADIAISS PUE S[ELIDIBA [B10]
%0865 P8 H00°1 00005°C 9I'S6V°1 £€'80T 86'801°1 9pEs Julejy Anjoe] suonerdp
%S L'+8 81 $8S°1 00700001 78°CIP'8 £€°€E8 00 1S6°1 11439 Jreday] 29 ey Auadoly
%00°0 00°000°1 00°000°1 00°0 £€°€8 0070 0€€S $39,] :9SBI X3 |
%¥6'€C SOVI06I 00°000°ST CEC86°S ££'€80°C 76°€8¢°1 00€S sasuadxg Sunersd Lupdold
%000 00°000°6¢€ 00°000°S¢€ 000 L9916C 000 0625 uo) Suneisd() [erousn)
2%8L°SE 88'1€9°6 00°000°1 TI°89¢°S 00°0ST°1 P0'8ET°1 $8Ts JUIRJA] I3)US)) JOUSIA 29 HSUBL],
%991 00°006F 00°00t°8 00°005°¢ 00°00L 000 08¢S 9SBAT I9IUS)) IONISIA 2 MSUBLL
%LT €S Y0 901°1 00°L9€°C 96°09Z°1 STL6L 000 0L pun, UoleaIdaY J0qETAWTN
%EEEE 00°000°T 00°00S°( 00°00S 00°6TI 007001 0928 ageisoqd
%00°0 00700S°1 00700S°1 000 00°521 000 0578 SIOMUN[OA
%ZL ¥ Y6 SIS 8EL 00°000°092 90" v8Y°1T1 99°999°1¢ 9.°608°1¢C (S 749 sasuadxq [ang
%91 v LTELL66 00°00S°LL1 £L'98€°8L 99 16L°Y1 $5'699°81 0TS asuadxy aporyap
%ET b LI6ET'61 00°00S € £8°09C°C1 00°5L8'T T0°0L8°1 0TTs Sututel] 79 [aArL]
%06 1€ 08°650°%1 00°009°1T 0T 0PS'L £€8SLT TES | 01¢s asuadxg suoydajo
%¥T 0T L87€8T°8¢ 00°000°8% €191L°6 007000t 00°SI¥ 0616 Bunoprep
%EEHS 00°689 00°00$°[ 007618 00°521 00°00¢ S31Y uoHBISIUIWPY [0YOd[Y % Sni(
%0€°19 8L 10811 00°005°0¢ 7T'869°81 LY 1PST 90°Z81Y 081¢ sasuadxy [euopreradQ
%0T TE 0£'65L9 00°000°01 0L°0¥TE £E€E8 06 6L SLIS sosuadxy preog
%It Q0URLIB A 198png [e10], jeny 198png poLad [emOY poLJ
Howvzm _mgor—‘ Iea X HCOESU walLmy ualmp)

810Z/0€/11 YSnody L, §10Z/1/11 wol]
JuLWISle)S [BIOUBUL]

LGS uonepiodsued ], Ayuno)) yoowe[[L,



¢ :98ed 20uBlIBA 79 198png (LA/M Moday qOd A[Yuow
%lEEC 0€°8S9°€0E Y 00°0EF° 119°C 0L 1LLLOEL CC086°TEE SLY68°96C
%LST ZEr89°000°1 00°160°L20°1 89°90v°9¢C £EE80°C8 706651
%SL0 [0'T¥0°€26 00'000°0€6 668569 £CE80°LL 91'966
%I1TT ¥S €00 PP 00°000°S¥ 9966 £€eeee’e 91'966
%000 00°000°9 00°000°9 000 00°00s 00°0
%8L°L01 (£0°68¢) 00°000°S £0°68¢€°S L9991V 000
2%00°0 00°000°5€8 00°000°¢€8 000 £E'€86°69 000
%L1 0S°9ZH'8¢ 00°000°6¢ 0S°€LS 00°08T°¢ 00°0
%€0°0C [€EV9°LL 00'160°L6 69°LtY61 00°000°¢ 867209
%VSCS 89°¢clel 00°165°6T TESEr 9l .oo.o 00°0
%91°0v €9°L8YY 00°005°L LETIOE 000 867209
2%00°0 00°000°S1 00°000°S1 00°0 00°0sT'1 000
%00°0 00°000°Sv 00°000°S¥ 000 00°0SL°¢ 000
%56°S 00°0TS°LEY'L 00°02S°8¢S°1 00°000°16 000 00°000°GL
%00°0 00°L80°018 00°L80°01L8 g.o 000 00°0
%00°0 00°0SL¥T9 00°0SLVT9 000 00°0 00°0
%00°001 000 00°000°CI 00°000°C1 000 000
%00°01 00°000°6 00°000°01L 00°000°1 000 000

%l QuelB A 198png [e10]. [enjoy 123png poliad [en1oy poLad

128png [B10L

810Z/0€/11 YSnody L, §10¢/I/11 Wol]

IBO & JUaLIN))

uaLIND)

JuowIdIR)S [BIOUBUL]

LNy

LSK uoneliodsued I, A)uno)) Joowe[LL,

0¥09
1209
0209
0009
0ses

8¢EES
Y439
ozes
oree

0816
SLI6
0916
0c16

NV SS:6T-01 81/€1/C1 =1ed

sasuadxy (B0

AepnQ pende) [e10],

soseyoing [ende) [e10],
s19)oyg/a3eudig doig sng
104 uonem3uerLy [[20) [an,]
apeiddn remndwo)
uonIppyAuswoe[dey sng
uoneAoudy 29 Jedoy Fuipjing

saseyarnd [ende)

201A19G 193(J 810,
MIAIRS 1920 dILO
asuadxy ueo AnNd
1S3I91U] 19SBIT X3y[

[ediouri :9se97 X9

201A19G 192(]
AepnQ rende)
SI9JSuBRI], [€10],

e pun.j Suipus] parendolrddeun
21mpuadxd 21mn, 10J 9AIISOY

pung VIOMN O3 Jojsuel]
QAI3SY J[OIYIA 0] J9Jsuel]



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account

From 11/1/2018 Through 11/30/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee

13956 11/7/2018 280.00 24/7 TRUCK AND AUTO SERVICE
13956 11/7/2018 174.00 24/7 TRUCK AND AUTO SERVICE
13957 11/7/2018 212.12 ALSCO - Portland Linen

13958 11/7/2018 171.92 Batteries Northwest

13959 11/7/2018 234.35 BRENT OLSON

13960 11/7/2018 5,095.50 Bullard Law, P.C.

13961 11/7/2018 720.00 Burden's Muffler & Towing

13962 11/7/2018 59.50 CAR CARE SPECIALISTS, INC.
13963 11/7/2018 93.53 Carquest Auto Parts

13964 11/7/2018 95.00 CATHY BOND

13965 11/7/2018 918.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE
13966 11/7/2018 700.00 City Of Tillamook

13967 11/7/2018 651.97 Coast Printing & Stationery
13968 11/7/2018 111.60 COUNTRY MEDIA

13968 11/7/2018 14.40 COUNTRY MEDIA

13968 11/7/2018 63.00 COUNTRY MEDIA

13968 11/7/2018 111.60 COUNTRY MEDIA

13969 11/7/2018 170.00 Diamond Art Jewelers, INC
13970 11/7/2018 446.25 DSU PETERBILT & GMC INC
13971 11/7/2018 65.00 CENTURYLINK

13972 11/7/2018 61.06 FleetPride, Inc.

13973 11/7/2018 759.45 Fred Meyer Customer Charges
13974 11/7/2018 45.78 KATHLEEN SCHWABE

13975 11/7/2018 3,235.14 LES SCHWAB WAREHOUSE CENTER
13976 11/7/2018 1,100.59 Marie Mills Center, Inc

13977 11/7/2018 458.63 McCOY FREIGHTLINER

13978 11/7/2018 100.00 North Coast Lawn

13979 11/7/2018 63.17 DAVISON AUTO PARTS, INC.
13980 11/7/2018 343.84 NORTHSIDE FORD

13981 11/7/2018 273.21 Office Depot Credit Plan

13981 11/7/2018 74.42 Office Depot Credit Plan

13981 11/7/2018 9.99 Office Depot Credit Plan

13981 11/7/2018 261.47 Office Depot Credit Plan

13981 11/7/2018 26.60 Office Depot Credit Plan

13981 11/7/2018 8.30 Office Depot Credit Plan

13981 11/7/2018 2.61 Office Depot Credit Plan

13981 11/7/2018 148.84 Office Depot Credit Plan

13981 11/7/2018 11.89 Office Depot Credit Plan

13981 11/7/2018 11.16 Office Depot Credit Plan

13981 11/7/2018 141.85 Office Depot Credit Plan

13981 11/7/2018 52.20 Office Depot Credit Plan

13981 11/7/2018 85.96 Office Depot Credit Plan

13982 11/7/2018 1,496.54 PETROCARD INC.,

13983 11/7/2018 73.02 Rosenberg Builders Supply
13984 11/7/2018 22,777.40 Sheldon Oil Distributors

13985 11/7/2018 112.94 TILLAMOOK FARMERS COOP
13985 11/7/2018 (112.94)  TILLAMOOK FARMERS COOP
13986 11/7/2018 1,498.92 Tillamook Motor Co.

13986 11/7/2018 52.65 Tillamook Motor Co.

13987 11/7/2018 186.00 TILLAMOOK COUNTY SHOPPER, LLC
13987 11/7/2018 138.00 TILLAMOOK COUNTY SHOPPER, LLC
13988 11/7/2018 2,290.38 CARDMEMBER SERVICE

13989 11/7/2018 49.95 VANIR BROADBAND, INC.

13990 11/7/2018 274.56 VERIZON

13991 11/16/2018 200.00 BIO-MED TESTING SERVICE, INC.
13992 11/16/2018 95.00 BRENT OLSON

Date: 12/12/18 04:48:49 PM

Transaction Description

BUS 304 SERVICE

BUS 32 EXHAUST REPAIR
MAT SERVICE

BATTERIES 304

mileage to OTA

LEGAL

TOW 304

VEHICLE EXPENSE
CLEANING SUPPLIES

CDL

OFFICE CLEANING AND BUS
MAINTENANCE

transit center lease

3 PART VOUCHERS

INV 338500 & 338501 ADVERTISI
ADVERTISING

MEETING NOTICE

MEETING NOTICES
employee plaques

bus 27 power steering
TELEPHONE

WIRING SUPPLIES

CARD CHARGES

MILEAGE

TIRES

JANITORIAL TRANSIT CENTER
BUS 304 FUEL SYSTEM DAMAGE
lawn maintenance

VEHICLE EXPENSE

BUS 32 EXHAUST REPAIR
TCTD LOGO PENS

files - helen

operator recognition certificate
toner - tabatha

folders - helen

copy protectors - helen

index dividers - helen

FILES - HELEN

OFFICE SUPPLIES GENERAL
CORD COVER - HELEN
BATTERIES AND CALENDARS
OFFICE SUPPLIES - HELEN
OFFICE SUPPLIES

FUEL

shop supplies

FUEL

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

202 TUNE UP

VAN 106 PM SERVICE
ADVERTISING
ADVERTISING

CARD CHARGES

INTERNET

TABLET DATA

pre employment drug screens
cdl physical

rJD

Page: 1



Tillamook County Transportation District

Document Document Transaction
Number Date Amount

13993 11/16/2018 166.83
13994 11/16/2018 79.46
13995 11/16/2018 63.08
13996 11/16/2018 50.03
13997 11/16/2018 3,000.00
13997 11/16/2018 293.00
13998 11/16/2018 45.78
13999 11/16/2018 275.00
14000 11/16/2018 45.78
14000 11/16/2018 45,78
14000 11/16/2018 45.78
14001 11/16/2018 32.00
14002 11/16/2018 132.50
14003 11/16/2018 163.77
14003 11/16/2018 132.07
14003 11/16/2018 276.86
14004 11/16/2018 225.22
14005 11/16/2018 71.94
14006 11/16/2018 225.00
14007 11/29/2018 465.00
14008 11/29/2018 19.20
14009 11/29/2018 6,118.75
14010 11/29/2018 1,478.03
14011 11/29/2018 2,160.00
14012 11/29/2018 700.00
14013 11/29/2018 850.00
14014 11/29/2018 232.50
14014 11/29/2018 70.00
14014 11/29/2018 70.00
14014 11/29/2018 74.40
14015 11/29/2018 631.30
14016 11/29/2018 2,522.99
14016 11/29/2018 382.27
14017 11/29/2018 1,218.00
14017 11/29/2018 (1,218.00)
14018 11/29/2018 45.78
14019 11/29/2018 600.00
14020 11/29/2018 45.78
14020 11/29/2018 45.78
14021 11/29/2018 15.40
14021 11/29/2018 22.02
14021 11/29/2018 8.80
14021 11/29/2018 8.31
14021 11/29/2018 294.12
14021 11/29/2018 74.66
14022 11/29/2018 68.00
14023 11/29/2018 1,179.26
14024 11/29/2018 115.54
14025 11/29/2018 80.10
14025 11/29/2018 49.65
14025 11/29/2018 (80.10)
14025 11/29/2018 (49.65)
14026 11/29/2018 43.70
14026 11/29/2018 30.78
14027 11/29/2018 95.00
14028 11/29/2018 46.33

Date: 12/12/18 04:48:49 PM

Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account
From 11/1/2018 Through 11/30/2018

Payee

Transaction Description

Bullard Law, P.C.

CLAYTON NORRBOM
CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS
Dish

GenXsys Solutions, LLC
GenXsys Solutions, LLC
KATHLEEN SCHWABE
KDEP-FM/KTIL-FM/KTIL-AM
MARK STRICKER

MARK STRICKER

MARK STRICKER

NEW AGE CAR WASH

OR DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES
Pacific Office Automation
Pacific Office Automation
Pacific Office Automation
Pacific Office Automation
TABATHA WELCH
WARRENTON HIGH SCHOOL
ATLANTIS AUTO GLASS, INC.
Batteries Northwest

BOLDT, CARLISLE & SMITH LLC
Carquest Auto Parts
CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE
City Of Tillamook

CoastCom, Inc.

COUNTRY MEDIA

COUNTRY MEDIA

COUNTRY MEDIA

COUNTRY MEDIA

Fred Meyer Customer Charges
Gillespie Graphics

Gillespie Graphics

INNOVA LEGAL ADVISORS
INNOVA LEGAL ADVISORS
KATHLEEN SCHWABE

LION CREST SOFTWARE SERVICES
MARK STRICKER

MARK STRICKER

Office Depot Credit Plan
Office Depot Credit Plan
Office Depot Credit Plan
Office Depot Credit Plan
Office Depot Credit Plan
Office Depot Credit Plan
Oregon State Police
PETROCARD INC.

ROGER SAUCEDO
TILLAMOOK DIESEL REPAIR
TILLAMOOK DIESEL REPAIR
TILLAMOOK DIESEL REPAIR
TILLAMOOK DIESEL REPAIR
Tillamook PUD

Tillamook PUD

TONY MARTINEZ

TYLER MARSHALL

legal

training/meals

water

DISH

DECEMBER SUPPORT
COMPUTER SUPPORT/LICENSE
MILEAGE
ADVERTISING
MILEAGE

MILEAGE

MILEAGE

VAN WASHES

DRIVER RECORDS
office copies

office copies

office copies

copier lease

mileage to garibaldi for check signi
christmas party flowers
WINDSHIELD
BATTERIES

AUDIT

VEHICLE EXPENSE
BUS CLEANING AND JANITORIAL
TRANSIT CENTER LEASE
telephone

MEETING NOTICE
MEETING NOTICE
MEETING NOTICE
MEETING NOTICE

card charges
connector maps

van 102

legal

legal

mileage

computer support
MILEAGE

MILEAGE

TAPE

TABLET WIPES

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
FAX/PHONE FOR SALEM OFFICE
COPIER TONER
BACKGROUND CHECKS
fuel

MILEAGE

bus 304

bus repair

bus 304

bus repair

LARGE BUS BARN
SMALL BUS BARN

cdl
MILEAGE 67\

Page: 2



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account
From 11/1/2018 Through 11/30/2018

Document Document Transaction
Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description
Report Total 70,679.90

Date: 12/12/18 04:48:45 PM

Page: 3



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1006 - Payroll Checking
From 11/1/2018 Through 11/30/2018

Document Document

Number Date Payee

110918-01 11/9/2018 DANIELL F. AMAYA
110918-02 11/9/2018  SYLVIE G. BALLANCE
110918-03 11/9/2018 LAURA M. BEELER
110918-04 11/9/2018  JEREMY J. BELLANTE
110918-05 11/9/2018  JOHN P. CLINE
110918-06 11/9/2018  CLIFFORD R. DERRICK
110918-07 11/9/2018 RICHARD A. DIETZ
110918-08 11/9/2018 KARRI L. HOOKER
110918-09 11/9/2018  TOMMIE L. HUFFMAN
110918-10 11/9/2018 ROBERT R. KENNEY
110918-11 11/9/2018 MICHAEL J. LOWENSTEIN
110918-12 11/9/2018  JOHN C. MAGNANO
110918-13 11/9/2018  TYLER J. MARSHALL
110918-14 11/9/2018 HELEN I. MERCADO-ROMERO
110918-15 11/9/2018  CHRISTOPHER A. MOTLEY
110918-16 11/9/2018  ALLAN G. NEWCOMB
110918-17 11/9/2018  CLAYTON T. NORRBOM
110918-18 11/9/2018 PAUL J. NORTON
110918-19 11/9/2018 BRENT K. OLSON
110918-20 11/9/2018  JAMES M. PALMER
110918-21 11/9/2018  GARY R. PETERSON
110918-22 11/9/2018 DOUGLAS W. PILANT
110918-23 11/9/2018 RONALD G. PIMENTEL
110918-24 11/9/2018 LAWRENCE A. QUINTAL SR.
110918-25 11/9/2018  VERNON L. RESSLER
110918-26 11/9/2018  STEPHANIE A. RODRIGUEZ
110918-27 11/9/2018 ROBERT W. RYAN
110918-28 11/9/2018 ERIN L. RYAN

110918-29 11/9/2018  STEVE H. SCHWABE
110918-30 11/9/2018 KATHLEEN E. SCHWABE
110918-31 11/9/2018 ROBERT E. SOUTHWICK
110918-32 11/9/2018 MARK A. STRICKER
110918-33 11/9/2018 MICHAEL P. THOMPSON
110918-34 11/9/2018  TABATHA R. WELCH
110918-35 11/9/2018 DAVID T. WHEELER
110918-36 11/9/2018  CLYDE C. ZELLER
112318-01 11/23/2018 DANIELL F. AMAYA
112318-02 11/23/2018  SYLVIE G. BALLANCE
112318-03 11/23/2018 LAURA M. BEELER
112318-04 11/23/2018  JEREMY J. BELLANTE
112318-05 11/23/2018  JOHN P. CLINE
112318-06 11/23/2018  CLIFFORD R. DERRICK
112318-07 11/23/2018 RICHARD A. DIETZ
112318-08 11/23/2018  STEPHANIE R. FOX
112318-09 11/23/2018 KARRI L. HOOKER
112318-10 11/23/2018  TOMMIE L. HUFFMAN
112318-11 11/23/2018  JAMES N. JETT
112318-12 11/23/2018 ROBERT R. KENNEY
112318-13 11/23/2018 MICHAEL J. LOWENSTEIN
112318-14 11/23/2018  JOHN C. MAGNANO
112318-15 11/23/2018  TYLER J. MARSHALL
112318-16 11/23/2018  CHRISTOPHER A. MOTLEY
112318-17 11/23/2018  CLAYTON T. NORRBOM
112318-18 11/23/2018 PAUL J. NORTON
112318-19 11/23/2018 BRENT K. OLSON
112318-20 11/23/2018  JAMES M. PALMER
112318-21 11/23/2018  GARY R. PETERSON

Date: 12/12/18 04:48:56 PM Page: 1



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1006 - Payroll Checking
From 11/1/2018 Through 11/30/2018

Document Document

Number Date Payee

112318-22 11/23/2018 DOUGLAS W. PILANT

112318-23 11/23/2018 RONALD G. PIMENTEL

112318-24 11/23/2018 LAWRENCE A. QUINTAL SR.

112318-25 11/23/2018  VERNON L. RESSLER

112318-26 11/23/2018 STEPHANIE A. RODRIGUEZ

112318-27 11/23/2018  GWENDOLYN J. RUSSELL

112318-28 11/23/2018 ERIN L. RYAN

112318-29 11/23/2018 ROBERT W. RYAN

112318-30 11/23/2018 ROGER SAUCEDO

112318-31 11/23/2018 STEVE H. SCHWABE

112318-32 11/23/2018 KATHLEEN E. SCHWABE

112318-33 11/23/2018 ROBERT E. SOUTHWICK

112318-34 11/23/2018 MARK A. STRICKER

112318-35 11/23/2018 MICHAEL P. THOMPSON

112318-36 11/23/2018  TABATHA R. WELCH

112318-37 11/23/2018 DAVID T. WHEELER

112318-38 11/23/2018  CLYDE C. ZELLER

5372 11/6/2018 MICHAEL ). MEREDITH SR

5373 11/9/2018 DONALD M. ANDERSON

5374 11/9/2018  ALFRED BARRAGAN

5375 11/9/2018  JERRY D. BOND

5376 11/9/2018  CATHRYN L. BOND

5377 11/9/2018  JAMES P. BROWN

5378 11/9/2018  JULIENE J. HOOTER

5379 11/9/2018  ALAN A. KERN

5380 11/9/2018  TONY E. MARTINEZ

5381 11/9/2018 PEGGY PETERSON

5382 11/9/2018 ERIK C. PETERSON

5383 11/9/2018 RICK A. ROGERS

5384 11/9/2018 LEONARD W. STITT

5385 11/9/2018  STEPHANIE R. FOX

5386 11/9/2018 ROGER SAUCEDO

5388 11/8/2018 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS.
SERVICE

5389 11/8/2018  SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS.
SERVICE

5390 11/8/2018 PACIFIC SOURCE

5391 11/14/2018 HELEN I. MERCADO-ROMERQO

5392 11/15/2018 UNITED FINANCE

5393 11/15/2018 HRA VEBA TRUST

5394 11/23/2018 DONALD M. ANDERSON

5395 11/23/2018  ALFRED BARRAGAN

5396 11/23/2018  JERRY D. BOND

5397 11/23/2018  CATHRYN L. BOND

5398 11/23/2018  JAMES P. BROWN

5399 11/23/2018  TONY E. MARTINEZ

5400 11/23/2018 PEGGY PETERSON

5401 11/23/2018 ERIK C. PETERSON

5402 11/23/2018 RICK A. ROGERS

5403 11/23/2018 LEONARD W. STITT

5404 11/23/2018  JULIENE J. HOOTER

5405 11/23/2018  ALAN A. KERN

5406 11/23/2018  ALLAN G. NEWCOMB

5407 11/27/2018  ATU LOCAL #757

5408 11/27/2018 REGENCE BLUECROSS

Date: 12/12/18 04:48:56 PM

BLUESHIELD

Page: 2



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1006 - Payroll Checking
From 11/1/2018 Through 11/30/2018

Document Document

Number Date Payee

5408 11/27/2018  REGENCE BLUECROSS
BLUESHIELD

5408 11/27/2018  REGENCE BLUECROSS
BLUESHIELD

5408 11/27/2018  REGENCE BLUECROSS
BLUESHIELD

5409 11/27/2018  UNITED FINANCE

Date: 12/12/18 04:48:56 PM

Page: 3

O



Document Document
Number Date

1400 11/7/2018
1401 11/7/2018
1402 11/7/2018
1403 11/7/2018
1404 11/7/2018
1405 11/8/2018
1406 11/8/2018
1407 11/8/2018
1408 11/8/2018
1409 11/8/2018
1410 11/8/2018
1411 11/8/2018
1412 11/8/2018
1413 11/8/2018
1414 11/8/2018
1415 11/8/2018
1416 11/8/2018
1417 11/8/2018
1418 11/8/2018
1419 11/8/2018
1420 11/8/2018
1421 11/8/2018
1422 11/8/2018
1423 11/8/2018
1424 11/8/2018
1425 11/8/2018
1426 11/8/2018
1427 11/8/2018
1428 11/8/2018
1429 11/8/2018
1430 11/8/2018
1431 11/8/2018
1432 11/8/2018
1433 11/8/2018
1434 11/8/2018
1435 11/8/2018
1436 11/8/2018
1437 11/8/2018
1438 11/8/2018
1439 11/8/2018
1440 11/8/2018
1441 11/8/2018
1442 11/8/2018
1443 11/8/2018
1444 11/8/2018
1445 11/8/2018
1446 11/8/2018
1447 11/8/2018
1448 11/8/2018
1449 11/8/2018
1450 11/8/2018
1451 11/8/2018
1452 11/8/2018
1453 11/8/2018
1454 11/8/2018
1455 11/8/2018
1456 11/8/2018

Date: 12/12/18 04:49:03 PM

Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT

From 11/1/2018 Through 11/30/2018

Transaction
Amount Payee Transaction Description
98.10 BRENT OLSON BROKERAGE PROVIDER TRAINING
148.10 CENTURYLINK TELEPHONE
12.79 Fred Meyer Customer Charges CARD CHARGES
71.61 Office Depot Credit Plan supplies - nwr
269.93 CARDMEMBER SERVICE CARD CHARGES
2,235.20 AAA RIDE ASSIST Provider Reimbursement
19.00 ALAN RUSTAND nwr reimbursements
106.50 ALEXIS AGHILI nwr reimbursements
15.00 AMANDA MASHBURN nwr reimbursements
702.00 AMBERLY CAMPBELL nwr reimbursements
33.50 AMY DEAN nwr reimbursements
31.50 AMY SCHROEDER nwr reimbursements
783.00 ANDREW ERICKSON nwr reimbursements
40.00 ANGEL FINLEY nwr reimbursements
60.00 ANNA FINEL nwr reimbursements
44.00 APRIL FEREBEE nwr reimbursements
207.00 ASHLEY TAYLOR nwr reimbursements
29.50 BERTHA CRIVELLA nwr reimbursements
58.25 BRENDA BANISTER nwr reimbursements
484.00 CANDICE WHITE nwr reimbursements
55.50 CASSANDRA ROMAN nwr reimbursements
69.00 CHARLES WESTERLUND nwr reimbursements
38.00 CHESNEY MAHLBERG nwr reimbursements
56.00 CHRISTIAN REED nwr reimbursements
21.00 CHRISTINA BARTEL nwr reimbursements
19.00 CODY DUDLEY nwr reimbursements
225.00 COLIN NELLIGAN nwr reimbursements
39.50 CORRINA KINKADE nwr reimbursements
30.50 CRISTIAN ARELLANO DELGADO nwr reimbursements
32.00 DALE MILLER nwr reimbursements
19.50 DAN SMITH nwr reimbursements
74.00 DARON PATTON nwr reimbursements
234.00 DAVID BRIEN nwr reimbursements
16.00 DERIK RASMUSSEN nwr reimbursements
68.00 DOUGLAS DENOBLE nwr reimbursements
16.50 DUWAYNE TRULSON nwr reimbursements
90.00 ELLEN GANN nwr reimbursements
35.00 EVERETTE HEDRICKS nwr reimbursements
33.50 FRED LOOMIS nwr reimbursements
23.50 GAYLE HURULA nwr reimbursements
69.50 GAYLE KIRKPATRICK nwr reimbursements
97.50 HANNAH HERNANDEZ nwr reimbursements
93.00 IAN OLSON nwr reimbursements
38.50 JAMIE BOE nwr reimbursements
12.50 JANICE LARKIN nwr reimbursements
18.00 JEFFREY HEINZMAN nwr reimbursements
445.50 JESSICA WOLF nwr reimbursements
115.50 JOEY BANTA nwr reimbursements
71.00 JOHNATHON DOTTER nwr reimbursements
36.00 JONATHAN ANDERSON nwr reimbursements
115.50 JOSHUA FISHER nwr reimbursements
192.50 JULIANNE DEMARCO nwr reimbursements
252.00 JULIE CHAPMAN nwr reimbursements
16.50 JULIE CRAWFORD nwr reimbursements
88.25 KAREN RATHS nwr reimbursements
33.00 KATHLYN HEDRICKS nwr reimbursements
156.00 KENDALL PRICE nwr reimbursements

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

Page: 1



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT
From 11/1/2018 Through 11/30/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description
1457 11/8/2018 34.00 KEVIN VANBOECKEL nwr reimbursements
1458 11/8/2018 82.50 KIMBERLY BAUMGARTNER nwr reimbursements
1459 11/8/2018 595.00 KIMBERLY POLLARD nwr reimbursements
1460 11/8/2018 153.00 KIMBERLY RIVERA nwr reimbursements
1461 11/8/2018 44.50 LAURA FLORES nwr reimbursements
1462 11/8/2018 10.75 LAURA RUMMELL nwr reimbursements
1463 11/8/2018 36.50 LAURIE MYERS nwr reimbursements
1464 11/8/2018 15.00 LEA LEVERICH nwr reimbursements
1465 11/8/2018 75.00 LEAH WHEELER nwr reimbursements
1466 11/8/2018 139.50 LEO WALDRON nwr reimbursements
1467 11/8/2018 68.00 LINDA MILLS nwr reimbursements
1468 11/8/2018 94.50 LISA BEAULIEU DALY nwr reimbursements
1469 11/8/2018 27.00 MANUELA TUCKER nwr reimbursements
1470 11/8/2018 27.50 MARLENE CARROLL nwr reimbursements
1471 11/8/2018 16.50 MARY CAIN nwr reimbursements
1472 11/8/2018 301.25 MATTHEW KLEEN nwr reimbursements
1473 11/8/2018 110.00 MICHELLE FRANKLIN nwr reimbursements
1474 11/8/2018 12.50 MIRIAH KIRCHHOFF nwr reimbursements
1475 11/8/2018 34.00 MONTE DERRICK nwr reimbursements
1476 11/8/2018 35.00 NINA COLEMAN nwr reimbursements
1477 11/8/2018 71.00 PAMELA BIDWELL nwr reimbursements
1478 11/8/2018 21.00 PATRICIA TEWS nwr reimbursements
1479 11/8/2018 60.00 PATRICK CHIODO nwr reimbursements
1480 11/8/2018 35.50 PAVEL BARBURA nwr reimbursements
1481 11/8/2018 118.50 RACHEL PARKER nwr reimbursements
1482 11/8/2018 40.50 RACHELLE JARVI nwr reimbursements
1483 11/8/2018 74.00 RAEANNE BROWN nwr reimbursements
1484 11/8/2018 37.00 REBECCA FITZGERALD nwr reimbursements
1485 11/8/2018 16.00 REBECCA LAWSON nwr reimbursements
1486 11/8/2018 50.00 RENEE SWARTZ nwr reimbursements
1487 11/8/2018 37.00 RICHARD CLEGHORN nwr reimbursements
1488 11/8/2018 37.00 RICHARD COLBY nwr reimbursements
1489 11/8/2018 43.00 RICHARD HINTON nwr reimbursements
1490 11/8/2018 36.50 RICK KASSEBAUM nwr reimbursements
1491 11/8/2018 17.00 ROBERT BURCH nwr reimbursements
1492 11/8/2018 56.00 ROSE SHORTRIDGE nwr reimbursements
1493 11/8/2018 7,408.99 RYANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE Provider Reimbursements
1494 11/8/2018 34.00 SALLY BRUGGEMAN nwr reimbursements
1495 11/8/2018 538.80 SHARI DOWELL nwr reimbursements
1496 11/8/2018 12.00 SHARON SPRINKLE nwr reimbursements
1497 11/8/2018 40.00 STACEY BERGLUND nwr reimbursements
1498 11/8/2018 16.00 STACEY HUMPHRIES nwr reimbursements
1513 11/8/2018 38.50 STEVEN FARNES nwr reimbursements
1514 11/8/2018 41.00 SUSAN MABIE nwr reimbursements
1515 11/8/2018 71.00 SUSAN PARK nwr reimbursements
1516 11/8/2018 40.00 TAMMY WILSON nwr reimbursements
1517 11/8/2018 37.00 TERESA BUSSARD nwr reimbursements
1518 11/8/2018 27.00 TERRA BUCHANAN nwr reimbursements
1519 11/8/2018 478.50 THEODORE WRIGHT nwr reimbursements
1520 11/8/2018 39.00 THERESA FLEMING nwr reimbursements
1521 11/8/2018 19.75 TONYA HAMMOND nwr reimbursements
1521 11/8/2018 13.50 TONYA HAMMOND nwr reimbursements
1522 11/8/2018 14.50 VALERIE POTTER nwr reimbursements
1523 11/8/2018 17,581.10 WAPATO SHORES PROVIDER REIMBURSEMENTS
1524 11/8/2018 1,891.00 WILLAMETTE VALLEY TRANSPORT provider transportation
1525 11/8/2018 38.00 YESSENIA BARAJAS nwr reimbursements \
1526 11/14/2018 1,108.79 ALFREDO EVANGELISTA NWR VOLUNTEER

Date: 12/12/18 04:49:03 PM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

Page: 2



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT
From 11/1/2018 Through 11/30/2018

Document Document Transaction
Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description
1527 11/14/2018 1,410.19 ALICE CONLEY NWR VOLUNTEER
1528 11/14/2018 397.54 BRENDA PARKER NWR VOLUNTEER
1529 11/14/2018 1,068.67 JOHN REKART JR NWR VOLUNTEER
1530 11/14/2018 698.26 JOY WINKELHAKE NWR VOLUNTEER
1531 11/14/2018 1,907.24 KANDIS LIDAY NWR VOLUNTEER
1532 11/14/2018 856.63 MARGORIE ESTERLY NWR VOLUNTEER
1533 11/14/2018 1,809.06 SEAN REKART NWR VOLUNTEER
1534 11/14/2018 1,503.73 VAL HOLYOAK NWR VOLUNTEER
1535 11/15/2018 2,929.36 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST. NWR PAYROLL 110918
1536 11/16/2018 71.40 BRENT OLSON mileage to train providers NWR
1537 11/16/2018 1,610.00 BRYAN P. FITZSIMMONS, CPA support for Tabatha supplemental
budget NWR
1538 11/16/2018 50.00 CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS water
1539 11/16/2018 225.22 Pacific Office Automation copier lease nwr
1540 11/16/2018 33,016.50 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST. nwr provider mileage
1540 11/16/2018 481.91 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST. RENT AND UTILITIES
1540 11/16/2018 30.00 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST. nwr voucher
1541 11/21/2018 3,113.13 HOT SHOT TRANSPROTATION nwr provider trans
1542 11/21/2018 29,208.81 K & M MEDIVAN nwr provider trans
1543 11/21/2018 13,562.50 MTN RETREAT SECURE TRANSPORT nwr provider trans
1543 11/21/2018 3,593.75 MTN RETREAT SECURE TRANSPORT nwr provider trans
1544 11/21/2018 20,447.20 RYANS TRANSPORTATION SERVICE nwr provider trans
1545 11/21/2018 1,088.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT nwr provider trans
1545 11/21/2018 939.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT nwr provider trans
1545 11/21/2018 394.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT nwr provider trans
1545 11/21/2018 1,055.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT nwr provider trans
1545 11/21/2018 500.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT nwr provider trans
1546 11/21/2018 13,286.00 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST. nwr provider trans
1547 11/21/2018 14,177.70 WAPATO SHORES nwr provider trans
1547 11/21/2018 17,606.90 WAPATO SHORES nwr provider trans
1547 11/21/2018 15,421.80 WAPATO SHORES nwr provider trans
1548 11/21/2018 11,800.91 TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS. DIST. nwr 112318 payroll
1549 11/27/2018 1,916.03 ALFREDO EVANGELISTA VOLUNTEER MILEAGE
1550 11/27/2018 1,253.66 ALICE CONLEY VOLUNTEER MILEAGE
1551 11/27/2018 364.78 JANNA SMITH VOLUNTEER MILEAGE
1552 11/27/2018 1,617.38 JENNY BALLWEBER VOLUNTEER MILEAGE
1553 11/27/2018 1,820.24 JOHN REKART JR VOLUNTEER MILEAGE
1554 11/27/2018 1,101.53 JOY WINKELHAKE VOLUNTEER MILEAGE
1555 11/27/2018 2,686.53 KANDIS LIDAY VOLUNTEER MILEAGE
1556 11/27/2018 848.00 LEANN CHUINARD VOLUNTEER MILEAGE
1557 11/27/2018 1,797.83 LORI GRECO VOLUNTEER MILEAGE
1558 11/27/2018 527.87 MARJORIE ESTERLY VOLUNTEER MILEAGE
1559 11/27/2018 3,905.68 ROXANNE ANDERSON VOLUNTEER MILEAGE
1560 11/27/2018 2,863.38 SEAN REKART VOLUNTEER MILEAGE
1561 11/27/2018 422.39 STEVE BALLWEBER VOLUNTEER MILEAGE
1562 11/27/2018 1,360.73 VAL HOLYOAK VOLUNTEER MILEAGE
1563 11/27/2018 2,114.13 WILLIAM NERENBERG VOLUNTEER MILEAGE
1564 11/27/2018 4,400.36 AAA RIDE ASSIST 10/01-10/13/2018
1565 11/27/2018 5,438.04 K & M MEDIVAN 11/19-11/21/2018
1566 11/27/2018 1,349.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT 11/12-11/16/2018
1567 11/28/2018 1,362.00 AMBERLY CAMPBELL nwr member mileage
1568 11/28/2018 19.00 BARBI BARDWELL NWR
1569 11/28/2018 17.25 BRENDA BANISTER nwr member mileage
1570 11/28/2018 21.00 CHRISTINA BARTEL nwr member mileage
1571 11/28/2018 58.00 CHRISTINA SMITH nwr member mileage
1572 11/28/2018 351.00 DAVID BRIEN nwr member mileage
1573 11/28/2018 38.50 JAMIE BOE nwr member mileage

Date: 12/12/18 04:49:03 PM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

Page: 3

\U



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT
From 11/1/2018 Through 11/30/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description
1574 11/28/2018 73.50 JEFFREY HEINZMAN nwr member mileage
1575 11/28/2018 297.00 JESSICA WOLF nwr member mileage
1576 11/28/2018 123.00 JOHNATHON DOTTER nwr member mileage
1577 11/28/2018 33.00 KATHLYN HEDRICKS nwr member mileage
1578 11/28/2018 83.00 KIMBERLY BAUMGARTNER nwr member mileage
1579 11/28/2018 1,176.00 KIMBERLY POLLARD nwr member mileage
1579 11/28/2018 (1,176.00)  KIMBERLY POLLARD nwr member mileage
1580 11/28/2018 74.50 LISA BEAULIEU DALY nwr member mileage
1581 11/28/2018 6,149.40 MEDIX AMBULANCE NWR

1582 11/28/2018 117.50 PAVEL BARBURA nwr member mileage
1583 11/28/2018 76.00 TRACIE BAILEY nwr member mileage
1584 11/28/2018 5,259.60 MEDIX AMBULANCE nwr

1584 11/28/2018 5,302.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE nwr

1588 11/29/2018 233.26 BRENT OLSON VEHICLE INSPECTIONS/NWR
1588 11/29/2018 92.65 BRENT OLSON VEHICLE INSPECTIONS/NWR
1589 11/29/2018 1,569.60 CoastCom, Inc. telephone

1590 11/29/2018 7,158.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE medix nwr

1590 11/29/2018 4,285.60 MEDIX AMBULANCE medix nwr

1590 11/29/2018 4,822.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE medix nwr

1590 11/29/2018 ~5,683.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE medix nwr

Report Total 313,992.99

Date: 12/12/18 04:49:03 PM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

Page: 4



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1011 - Prop. Mgmt. Checking
From 11/1/2018 Through 11/30/2018

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

4152 11/7/2018 990.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE OFFICE CLEANING AND BUS
MAINTENANCE

4153 11/7/2018 239.78 City Of Tillamook WATER & SEWER

4154 11/7/2018 413.04 Marie Mills Center, Inc JANITORIAL

4155 11/7/2018 388.00 North Coast Lawn lawn maintenance

4156 11/7/2018 158.75 CITY SANITARY SERVICE GARBAGE

4157 11/29/2018 120.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE BUS CLEANING AND JANITORIAL

4158 11/29/2018 1,690.94 Tillamook PUD OFFICE AND LOAN

Report Total 4,000.51

\ D

Date: 12/12/18 04:49:10 PM Page: 1



UMPQUA BANK: CLOSING DATE 11/25/2018

Date  Vendor ‘Description of Transaction Amount
B _ DOUG PILANT |
10/25/2018 IFRED MEYER KITCHEN SUPPLIES '3 91.64
10/29/2018 [MC MIETH TICKET PUNCH  DRIVER TICKET PUNCH % 218.43
11/5/2018 |FLORAL EXPRESSIONS 'FLOWERS PAUL NORTON '$ 50.00
11/7/2018 |INTERSTATE PRODUCTS  BUS STOP/12TH & EVERGREEN % 996 46
11/9/2018 |GARIBALDI PORTSIDE 'MEETING/MEALS DOUG AND JUDY '$ 34.80
11/16/2018 USPS POSTAGE ) '3 100.00
$  1,491.33
e _ CATHY BOND j
10/26/18 FIELDPRINT 'BACKGROUND CHECKS '$ 12.50
 10/29/18 FIELDPRINT 'BACKGROUND CHECKS '$ 1250
11/01/18 IRON MOUNTAIN 'SHREDDING '$ 6568
11/07/18 | ADOBE 'SOFTWARE '3 24.99
11/185 |FIELDPRINT 'BACKGROUND CHECKS ' $ 12.50
11/16/18 FIELDPRINT 'BACKGROUND CHECKS '3 12.50
11/23/18  PIZZA HUT STAFF MEALS ' $ 61.97
$ 202.64
_ BRENT OLSON _
 10/24/18 MTCPRO 'SOFTWARE $ 98.00
 10/25/18 PANDA EXPRESS ~ MEAL - NWR SITE VISIT '3 7.40
10/30/18  MOD PIZZA 'MEAL - NWR SITE VISIT '3 7.97
11/01/18 CURRENTS 'MEAL/CONFERENCE $ 8.00
11/02/18 RIVERHOUSE ROOM/CONFERENCE '$ 491.28
 11/05/18 PANDA EXPRESS 'MEAL - NWR SITE VISIT $ 7.70
11/05/18 |ALICE'S COUNTRY HOUSE  STAFF MEETING/MEALS '3 93.60
11/19/18 MOS 'MEAL - NWR SITE VISIT $ 14.20
11/19/18 DOLLAR TREE 'EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION '$ 15.00
11/19/18 DOLLAR TREE 'EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION '$ 24.00
- 11/19/18 MAIN STREET PIZZA 'STAFF MEETING/MEALS '$ 25.95
11/20/18 MOD PIZZA MEAL - NWR SITE VISIT '$ 8.67
1 $ 801.77
_ TABATHA WELCH _
10/29/18 SAFEWAY MEETING/TABATHA AND KATHIE/COFFEE '$ 10.35
- 11/13/18 BLUE HERON 'MEETING MEALS NWOTA $ 60.25
11/15/18 FRED MEYER OFFICE SUPPLIES/COFFEE '3 28.46
- '$ 99.06
_ ) CLAYTON NORRBOM
| 11/14/18 PANDA EXPRESS MEALS/TRAINING '$ 29.35
11/19/18 SPIRIT MOUNTAIN 'MEALS/TRAINING '$ 32.85
‘ - '$ 6220
B Charges total $ 2,657.00
- B Grand Total $§  2,657.00
\
APPROVAL Q1L DATE ] 2-13-|2




-

3 umPQUA BANK

>vember 2018 Statement Page 10of 5
gaa Qpen Date: 10/24/2018 Closing Date: 11/23/2018 Account; 7790
= Visa® Platinum Business Rewards Card Cardmember Service ‘: 1-866-552-8855
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) BUS 30 ELN 78 18
Activity Summary
Previous Balance + $2,560.31
Payments - $2,560.31cr
Other Credits $0.00
Reward Points Purchases + $2,657.00
Earned This Statement 3,015 Balance Transfers $0.00
Reward Center Balance 16,462 Advances $0.00
as of 11/22/2018 o go_oo
For details, see your rewards summary. Fees Charge 0.00
' y Al Y Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance = $2,657.00
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $27.00
Credit Line $10,000.00
Available Credit $7,343.00
Days in Billing Period 31
i 71 Mail payment colipon Pay online at Pay by phone
Payment Options: < | witha check = myaccountaccess,com r 1-B66-552-8865

Please detach and send coupon with check payable to: Cardmember Service CPN 001469460

UMPQUA BANK

24-Hour Cardmember Service: 1-866-552-8855

c . to pay by phone
. to change your address

000009186 01 SP 000638957462495P Y

LLAMOOK CNTY TRANS
SCOUNTS PAYABLE

5600 3RD ST STE A

TILLAMOOK OR 97141-2730

000002657005
Account Number 7790
Payment Due Date 12/22/2018
New Balance $2,657.00
Minimum Payment Due $27.00
Amount Enclosed $

Cardmember Service

P.Q. Box 790408
&t. Louis, MO 63179-0408



E UMPQUA BANK

dovember 2018 Statement 10/24/2018 - 11/23/2018 Page 2 of 5
<+ TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Cardmember Service {  1-866-552-8855

Rewards Center Activity as of 11/22/2018
Rewards Center Activity* 0
Rewards Center Balance 16,462

“This item includes points redeemed, expired and adjusted.

This Year
Rewards Earned Statement to Date
Points Earned on Net Purchases 2,300 22,660
Gas, Restaurants & Telecom Double Points 715 7,546
Total Earned 3,015 30,206

For rewards program inquiries and redemptions, call 1-888-229-8864 from 8:00 am to 10:00 pm (CST)
Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:30 pm (CST) Saturday and Sunday. Automated account information is
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Important Messages

Paying Interest. You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full bg the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order to
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the
Sayment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers
except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in fuil.

Visa Payment Controls allows you to customize each of your employee's Visa business credit cards to
control where, when, and how your employees use them. Easily sef controls that limit card use by time of
day or day of week, dollar amount, fransaction types or geographical locations. Visit
myaccountaccess.com/vpc to set up customized controls on your employees' business credit cards today.

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
10/25 10/23 2125 FRED-MEYER #0377 TILLAMOCK O©OR $91.64
10/28 10/26 9421 MC MIETH TICKET PUNCHE 386-7673494 FL $218.43
11/05 11/02 8943 IN*FLORAL EXPRESSIONS 541-9211167 OR $50.00
11/07 11/06 0095 INTERSTATE PRODUCTS 800-474-7294 FL $996.46
11/08 11/08 5749 GARIBALDI PORTSIDE BIS GARIBALDI O©OR $34.80
11/16 11/15 3290 USPS POSTAGE ENDICIA.C 800-576-3279 CA $100.00
Total for Account 308 $1,491.33

Transactions BOND,CATHY e ' . Credit Limit $2500

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

Continued on Next Page



3] UMPQUA BANK

Jovember 2018 Statement 10/24/2018 - 11/23/2018 Page 30of 5
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Cardmember Service (: 1-866-552-8855

$2500

TSI

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
10/26 10/26 5148 FIELDPRINT INC 888-291-1369 PA $12.50
10/28 10/27 7311 FIELDPRINT INC 888-291-1369 PA $12.50
11/01 10/31 6908 IRON MOUNTAIN 800-934-3453 MA $65.68
11/07 11/06 4414 ADOBE *ACROPRO SUBS 800-833-6687 CA $24.99
11/15 11/15 2822 FIELDPRINT INC 888-2921-1369 PA $12.50
11/16 1116 1297 FIELDPRINT INC 888-291-1369 PA $12.50
11/23 11/20 0011 PIZZA HUT #440 TILLAMOOK OR $61.97
Total for Account 12022 - $202.64

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# TransactionDescription Amount Notation
10/29 10/26 0188 SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMOOK OR $10.35
11/13 11/09 8021 BLUE HERONFRENCHCH TILLAMOOK OR $60.25
11/15 1114 3911 FRED-MEYER #0377 TILLAMOCK OR $28.46
Total for Account 146 $99.06

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
S ... . Purchases and Other Debits © e
10/24 10/23 9437 FS *www. mtcpro com 877-3278914 CA $98.00
10/25 10/24 9388 PANDA EXPRESS 2736 WARRENTON OR $7.40
10/30 10/28 4267 MOD PIZZA BEND B BEND OR $7.97
11/01 10/30 9240 CURRENTS AT THE RIVERH BEND OR $8.00
11/02 10/31 9835 RIVERHOUSE ON THE DESC BEND WA $491.28
11/05 11/03 2158 PANDA EXPRESS #1139 HILLSBORO OR $7.70
11/05 11/02 1157 ALICE'S COUNTRY HOUSE TILLAMOOK OR $93.60
1119 1117 1147 MOS RESTAURANT NEWPORT OR $14.20
11/1¢ 11/18 8225 DOLLAR TREE STHELENS OR $15.00
11/19 11/18 8308 DOLLAR TREE HILLSBORO OR $24.00
11/19 11/16 4566 MAIN STREET PIZZACO TILLAMOOK OR $25.95
11/20 11/18 3682 MOD PIZZA ST HELENS B SAINT HELENS OR $8.67
Total for Account *~ 349 $801.77

Continued on Next Page



UMPQUA BANK

wember 2018 Statement 10/24/2018 - 11/23/2018 Page 4 of 5
sy | ILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Cardmember Service (: 1-866-552-8855

ot o]

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
i rctiases and Othier Debite
11/14  11/13 1331 PANDA EXPRESS #1115 HILLSBORCO OR $29.35
1119 1116 1773 SPIRIT MTNBUFFET GRAND RONDE OR $32.85
Total for Account * 675 $62.20

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

GaEE s ‘Payments and Other Credits -

1114 11/14 8 PAYMENT THANK YOU $269.93cr

1114 11/14 8 PAYMENT THANK YOU $2,290.38¢cr
Total for Account 7790 $2,560.31¢cr

2018 Totals Year-to-Date

Total Fees Charged in 2018
Total Interest Charged in 2018

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

**APR for current and future transactions.

Balance Annual Expires
Balance Subjectto Interest Percentage with
Balance Type By Type Interest Rate Variable Charge Rate Statement
**BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 14.24%
*PURCHASES $2,657.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 14.24%
*ADVANCES $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 25.99%

Continued on Next Page /2//77



Tillamook County Transportation District

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE REPORT October 2018
RIDERSHIP BY SERVICE TYPE OCT OCT YTD YTD YTD %

2018 2017 FY 18-19 FY 17-18 Change
Dial-A-Ride Service
Tillamook County 912 759 3,511 3,230 8.7%
NW Rides 733 667 2,947 2,605 13.1%
Volunteer 0 268 50 936 -94.7%
Dial-A-Ride Total 1,645 1,694 6,508 6,771 -3.9%
Deviated Fixed Route Service
Rt 1: Town Loop 3,750 4,241 15,238 16,299 -6.5%
Rt 2: Netarts/Oceanside 546 726 2,787 3,127 -10.9%
Rt 3: Manzanita/Cannon Beach 3,029 3,085 13,007 13,135 -1.0%
Rt 4: Lincoln City 1,309 924 5,364 4,093 31.1%
Local Fixed Rt Total 8,634 8,976 36,396 36,654 -0.7%
Inter City Service
Rt 5: Portland 871 724 3,824 3,874 -1.3%
Rt 60X: Salem 921 437 3,993 1,975 102.2%
Rt 70X: Grand Ronde 585 0 2,241 0 #DIV/0!
Inter City Total 2,377 1,161 10,058 5,849 72.0%
Other Services
Tripper Routes 201 281 542 778 -30.3%
Special Bus Operations 8 53 1,142 736 55.2%
Other Services Total 209 334 1,684 1,514 11.2%
TOTAL ALL SERVICES 12,865 12,165 54,646 50,788 7.6%
ONE-WAY TRIPS BY USER GROUP

Fixed YTD YTD YTD %
USER GROUP Route DAR FY 18-19 | FY 17-18 | Change
General (18 years to 60 years of age) 6,582 263 29,830 27,293 9.3%
Senior/Disabled 3,690 1,316 20,967 19,604 7.0%
Child/Youth (less than 18 years of age) 947 66 3,848 3,892 -1.1%
Total 11,220 1,645 54,646 50,788 7.6%
OTHER RIDER CATEGORIES Fixed YTD YTD YTD %

Route DAR FY 18-19 | FY 17-18 | Change
Ride Connection 65 . 263 320 -17.8%
Tillamook Bay Community College 407 755 736 2.6%
NWOTA Visitor Pass 136) 799 511 56.4%
Northwest Rides 733 2,947 2,886 2.1%
Helping Hands Shuttle 59 242 330 -26.7%

10-18 RIDERSHIP REPORT.xIsﬁ?
L~

12/7/12018




Tillamook County Transportation District Oct 2018

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE

Operating
Service Passengers Farebox Cost
Month per Hour Ratio per Hour
Dial-A-Ride Services
Oct-17 1.3 58.3% 66.78
Jul-18 1.2 55.3% 67.47
Aug-18 1.2 55.3% 67.47
Sep-18 1.2 55.3% 67.47
Oct-18 1.3 58.9% 66.57
STANDARD 1.3 65.3% 56.36
Deviated Fixed Routes
Oct-17 6.9 11.7% 68.41
Jul-18 6.4 11.6% 63.91
Aug-18 6.5 9.2% 72.25
Sep-18 6.5 9.2% 72.25
Oct-18 6.1 9.9% 66.58
STANDARD 7.0 12.4% 64.60
Intercity Services
Oct-17 3.0 32.7% 73.36
Jul-18 3.7 26.4% 72.30
Aug-18 3.6 24.3% 77.08
Sep-18 3.6 24.3% 77.08
Oct-18 3.3 22.6% 76.25
STANDARD 29 31.5% 72.86
Other Services
Oct-17 4.2 6.8% 58.45
Jul-18 5.9 1.5% 57.79
Aug-18 5.0 2.5% 60.23
Sep-18 5.0 2.5% 60.23
Oct-18 5.9 4.6% 58.65
STANDARD 6.9 10.7% 55.54

Dial-a-Ride includes Central, North and South Counties Dial-A-Ride Services

Deviated Fixed Routes: 1 Town Loop, 2 Oceanside, 3 Manzanita/Cannon Beach, 4 Lincoln City
Intercity Routes: 5 Portland, 60X Coastal Connector, 70X Salem/Grand Ronde

Other Services: Trippers and Special Bus Operations



| ebed %8 Ge 6Pl 150D Joaiq g 10Ge] SbEsjipy [B10L

Z1oz €26 80°0 %V 62 58€  Lp89 9£6'L.6 |9L566L G8L'Sy  |8ZL'UFS  L0S'L8L |169'ZSE 258'9F  96L ¥l  |9v9'PS  885'S8Z | S@dIAI8S ALDL [EIOL
0L¢C 970 1+ 0 %9V 6% 5985 0S.9F  [105¢ 059 6/80F 0zL 1 68c°€ Viv 98 v80T 77 S0IA8S JBUI0 [BI0L
6.1 €0 600 %0€ 6V 9685 gegelL  |e68¢ vES 0v6'8 WA 868°C 68 Gee FAaN 0cv uoneredQ sng [e1nads
z6'9 59°0 120 %LZL 901 1Z'.S Z16'C 809 9Ll 661 6 L6 szl LS s zse siaddut
$89IAI8S JPYI0
A VLG 900 %9¢cc €€ 529l 080622 |Gy 9r 96890 9/21Zk  26v PG |88€Z0+  8YGE v00°€ 8500F  €0L15 RoI8)U] [B101
ceY £S5l v00 %9 Z€ €96/ 9E€°€S  |8180F G001 89v'8c  ovvel 125vC 988 S0Z wee €Zre apucy PUEID X0L
€6 19C 500 %811 9¢  8L'6L iL'eg  |zoe'zL  ges'T 6E6Py L9422 198y L9E') €Ll €66'C LEVOL wales X09
Z6'LE 066 80°0 %TEY ze  egel Z0928  |ssizL 869 0.8 626 |veee  g62'L 981} veg'e 0582 puelod 0
NH_O._wyC_
959 201 0L o %66 19 8509 B88'96E |96628  VIGEl  |690Zce  692€L  |€lE¥v+ 2269 196G 96€°9E  LEL6E B0y PajeIneq 1810 L
9 YA 900 %88 8¢ 20¢L GILE0L  [£9512  £lgE €6/°€G  SvGvz  |clear €291 L YOEG 8L16 A Ujoau 0
g2 Al 010 %6°0L 66 6979 veh'eyL  |29z'le  §Z0's 8ZL'v8  6L0'6  |90€'LS  0Z¥'T 802'C L00€L  SOE'9L elUBZUB €0
6Y'E Lo'L 90°0 %E'G e 8Ls9 6092S  [L00'LL  ze8°) 9vI'0E  920'6 I8LLL  180°) 208 1822 €182 8pISUEa2Q/SHEIEN Z0
b L0 6L°0 %611 66 6.6 LL9ME  |oZL'BL B8P 0P85 0L9°0L 60602 Zhi'lL £e5°L 862’5l G68'0L dooqumol 1o
3oy pajeiraq
€2 6E 18°6C 500 %685 €1 599 Blc6ze |7wG99  velcZ  |c0588F  9802CG  |ZPG20F 696G V6T 8059 286°€61 dvd [B1oL
gLl Al 000 %V 0 60 2669z  |e6L¥F  |299 T A% 662 781 85 €5 05 29 183JUN[OA
1925 Zr'29 90°0 %008 80 1069 886'6Z2 |S60'8F  896'Z Blz'eel  oLL'or  |ovzog8  6LEW L6v'e 176'T 996'€81 sapiy MN
eLL €87 S0°0 %L LL 57 7609 980'68  [28L°LL  SLL'E 8GL'es  026°0L 0zs'e 269l G6E°L LiG'E ¥56'6 apry-v-elg
5OIAISS opId-v-TeId
($) 1noH (g)s1I00  s150D saln SINoH ($) UnH/eInoy

it SJoed foms | o noped @oms |@)ose0 | @om0 (00 | e’ jmsn | sonss S et | smaray
fenmeady v $/ d  xogaue d  Aunoy [eloL | j08mpu  josuQ P aia PEdalA T QA geyaqin
8L0¢/Lizt 8102 190 UL

6102/81L02 Ad |1EMOY

aouBWIONdd PUE SONSIIE)S 9)eq-0)-1ed A 1uIsIg uoiepodsuer) Ajunos yoowe|jiL



¢ abed
%66 GSY°L8 9¢6'L.6  L8b'v8g %S'6  [0€2T'L 96LpL 996°ZL %L [8s8€ 9¥9'pS 88.°0S % V- v9°ZL- 885'G8Z  Z£L'86¢ Sa3lA9g 01J1 1ejol
%Lb2-  [99F'v- 0S2°9L 9ic'ie %E Ve |41 98¢ £9¢ %Z’ Ll |0L) ¥89°1 LG %l - 119 [27] 6vv'L S80IAI8G 1BUJ0 [e10L
%Ly ¢LS 8e8°cl 99zZ'cl %e8 |8t oo Lie %C'SS |90y rLL 9eL %9°6€- (942 (47 969 uonesadQ sng (eoads
%b'€9- [8E0'G- ZL8C 0G6°L %259 |96 LS orl %e0e-  |9ge [4%°] 8LL %E'€S- | L0V~ cse £G4 s1addu |
S80IAIES 18410
%L2'LS  |¥08'€8 080'6¢C  9/Z°Gyl %L°LS  |¥e0'L ¥00°€ 086°L %07cC. |602F 86001 6v8'S %88 |i8LF €0L°1S 918y (NS ETTE
HHEHHRHAE | 162765 9£€'eS - I0/AIQ# |S0L S0L 0 io/Na# [Lve'e We'e 0 I0/AIO#  [E2h'E ger'e 0 Jpuoy puersy X0
%L°LG |L92°CE Lv1'88 v/8'GS %v'0S |€L€ ELL'L ov. %¢ 20l |8L0'C £66'C G16'L %L LS1 |¥8E'9 LEV'OL POy wales X09
%0C |08}~ c09'/8 €0v'68 %V - |SS- 98L'L ove'L %€’ L~ [0S~ $28'¢c v.8'€ %6'CL- |6L9'G- 068'L€ B8Iv'cy puepod G0
N TXE]
%E6 |EC6EE 688°'06€  996'C9¢ %ECL  [999 196'G 90€'S %.°0-  [85C- 96€£°9¢ $G9'9¢ %SGL-  |68LE- LEL'6E oceey 81noy paxi4 [ed07 [eJoL
%51 €551 SLL'E0L  19G°L0L %0% |59 45" 8Se’lL %L LE L2 ¥9€'G €607 %l’G |Zvy 8116 9/9'8 AuQ ujodur vo
%9CZ |0€5'L2 ver'6rl  v96'LCl %9'Le  |8LV 802°C 0Ll %0°L-  |8CL- £00°¢L GEL'EL %18 |vPrL- S0E9tL 6y /L eluezuep €0
%6ZL |620'9 60925 085'9v %G6L |CE) 208 S29 %6°0L- |0VE- 1812 FrAN %L 9L |¥9S- €18'¢ L118°¢ 8pisuesd/sUelRN Z0
%E - |06L°L- 129°L6 09826 %9°0-  |0L- €5t £¥S'L %G'9-  |L90°L- 8€Z'GL 662°91L %0°€L- |€29°L- S68°0L 8LG'ClL doojumol L0
8oy Pelensg
%€ L~ |908'Se- glg'6ce  £20°GSE %02~ |LiE- S¥6'Y 9LE'S %6t~ |£9¢ 8059 L2129 %E€9- |596'CL-  Z86'€6lL  /[¥6'90¢ yva felol
%E65- [0.9°0C-  €6L'TL £98'v¢ %06~ |861- €S 0SS %L 76~ 988~ 09 9€6 %9'66- [c00'GL- 29 ¥90°GL 189UNjoA
%L0L |620°Le 886'6cC  096'80C %L LL [LLS L6v'¢ 986'2 %l€L  |CPE VAL XA 5092 %G L |LsELe 996'€8L  G1L9'9GL sapid MN
%G€C- [¥9L'9C-  9e0'G8 00C'LLL %9’Le-  |v8E- S6e‘lL 081 %.L'8 182 LISt 0ee’e %8'LL- |SL€'6Z- ¥S6'6 892'S¢ apiy-v-lelg
0IAIRS BpIY-v-eld
uny/aIno

souslayig | eoualayiq — e JouBloliq | dousIeYIQ  SINOH sinoH | sousssylq | sousieyia sbusseq  sibusseq 9ouUBIBlI( | sousIBYI] BNUBASY  BNuUBAsY /81IN0Y

juadled junowy JUadJ9d | junowy  @JInBS 901M9g | Jusdieg junowy usdad | Junowy aie EICH

6L/81 8L/LL 64/8) 8L/LL 61/81 8L/L1L 6L/8) 8L/LL

uostiedwon JBIA-IAQ-IBIA

8102 PO YL

8102 PO Ny

8102 1°0 NiyL

8102 O niyL

6L/81 Ad O3 8L/LLAL

JouysIg uonepodsuel] Ajunod Yoowe||iL



%0'S 0L2'v¥ 15.'826 181788 $}S0) (€j0L
92'1S $ %002 o.d snid - SIS0Q peaYIdAD
LLey $ ajey Aunon Yyaeoo %06 0zs'olL 915'661 966'281 $}s00 108U
%8'GZ PE3YIBAQ SNid sng (lews %' TLO'LL 82L'LYS 959°0€S 1500 paseg AunoH
S6'ee $ ajey Aunoy UBAIU %E’9 829'0L 205°18L 628'0LL s)s00) paseq abesiy
%y v §}800 102J1Q snid Joid pPESYIBAQ Moy %l 8L0'vy 169'LG€E 6L9'ELE abeajy
05'ze $ ajey AlNoH [emay TGy @oualayg  eduasBylqg 61/8L SLIZL uonduosag
‘uofenafe) ajey AnNoH %0L  Shid snid ‘uonenoEd spw sad 3509 J229d  junowy 6LI8L AJ OV 8LIZLAL
1$09 uonejnoe) uonelsd sng |eadg 81.0Z 3120 ybnoayyl giA uosuedwo)
¢ abegd
%0°L1- [99°0- €2°G 18 %6ZL- %Lt %V 62 %L'EE %L L- L0 D) 6¢€ %0 Sz'0 1v'89 22’88 S001195 JOUI0 1210 |
%L'2G- [0S0 9’0 96°0 %S°2e-  |%C'e- %9'¥ %89 %Ly L 6'G 44 %v'0 120 G9'85 St'8s S2VIAISS JBYIO B0
%l'19- 8G°0- LE°0 S60 %l ey %l’T %0'e %C'S %P ey Sb h4 t'e %9°e- oz 96°8S 91’9 uonesdp sng [eads|
%62 |2E0- S9°0 160 %9°LC %9C %LZL %SG %0°00} £G 904 s} %1’ 6. L2 /5 rve siaddug
SSIAISS IBUIO
%498~ |86°C- 143 [43°] %0 LE-  |%L0L- %8°Ce %LCE %y EL 0 e 0¢ %6€ 06°Z S2'9L AoJeiul ejoL
io/Na# IO/NIa# €571 10/A1G# i0/NQ# | %P9 %P9 %0°0 io/nIa# I0/AIaE e i0/AIQ# i0/AIQ# 0/NIG# €964 BpUOY pueBlY X0/
%S'LC 95°0 L9e soe %V €9 %9'Y %81 %TL %t've 60 9c LT %67 L9°€ 8L6L weles X09
%8'LL-  |2EL- 06’6 Ll %L %P %C eV %981 %E'E L0 e L'e %S’ 08'L 88°€L puejROd S0
R
%69~ 800~ 801 SLL %P'Gl- |%8'L- %66 %l L %9} |- 80~ 19 69 %.L°¢- c8'L- 8599 L¥'89 BInoy Palemaq (€10 |
%8'6L-  |2r0- 0L°) cle %S’ %E"0 %88 %S'8 %092 80 8¢ oe %¥v'C 64°1- 20'es (3:2 72 A ujosun o
%eT L 010 ez Se't %lL'Sc-  |%9e %601 %97l %'Ce- Ll 6'G 9L %0t~ 6.°¢ 69729 6%°0L ejluezuepy €0
%S9 L0°0- 1oL 80°L %2 9z %8 L %E'S %C L %b'SZ- - se g'v %SG o0g'e- 8169 66'89 Bpisuesd0/sSHelRN 20
%679 S0°0- 140 120 %8 Ll |%9°L- %61 %S'eL %86°G- 90 6'6 Q0L %9°0~ 6€°0- 6265 6L°09 doo umoy Lo
|ynoy paleineq
%S T 970" 18'6C 95°0€ %l %90 %685 %E'8S %E'E 00 [ el %E°0- 120 4599 8799 odvQ el
%EC6  |S8 P Vel 6091 %066 |%87Zi %¥0 %z €7 %z v 80 60 Il %y SeE  [ZL 902 7569z Ge'e9 123aUN[OA
%8B’ 0g'e [4x4) Z1'09 %l'Q %0 %008 %6 7L % €- 00 80 60 %0°9- L2y LLG9 86°69 sapry MN
%0¥.-  |BOS- £8'C ¢6'0l %L'€8-  [%0°02Z- Yol L1 Y%l LE %9'8E L0 ST 8L %S'2- jei=l R 6°09 6¥'29 apid-v-IBla
S0IAISS BpId-v-TEld
Wi 1usdlied | Hig unowy aleq a4 11Q 1usalad | Yig unowy oney oney 1HQ uealad | Yig unowy NOHy/ JnoH/ HIgusalad | yig lunowy  3ley AUNoOH 818y AlnoH uny/enoy
abesany abesany X0g8.e X0qale 1Busseyq 1Busseq
6L/8L gL 6L/81 8L/LL 6L/8L 8LILL 6L/81 8L/LL
8102 120 nyL 8102 PO nyL 8102 1O nuyL 810210 Ny

uosuedwon souBWIOUS 9)e( O} JEaA

61L/8L A4 01 8L/LLAA
Jo11S1Q Uoepodsuel | AJUNOY Yoowe|ji L

ﬂ!u



Tillamook County Transportation District

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE REPORT November 2018
RIDERSHIP BY SERVICE TYPE NOV NOV YTD YTD YTD %

2018 2017 FY 18-19 FY 17-18 Change
Dial-A-Ride Service
Tillamook County - 912 732 4,423 3,962 11.6%
NW Rides 700 659 3,647 3,264 11.7%
Volunteer 0 265 50 1,201 -95.8%
Dial-A-Ride Total 1,612 1,656 8,120 8,427 -3.6%
Deviated Fixed Route Service
Rt 1: Town Loop 3,462 3,784 18,700 20,083 -6.9%
Rt 2: Netarts/Oceanside 551 708 3,338 3,835 -13.0%
Rt 3: Manzanita/Cannon Beach 2,849 2,799 15,856 15,934 -0.5%
Rt 4: Lincoln City 1,152 944 6,516 5,037 29.4%
Local Fixed Rt Total 8,014 8,235 44,410 44,889 -1.1%
Inter City Service
Rt 5: Portland 887 781 4,711 4,655 1.2%
Rt 60X: Salem 793 473 4,786 2,448 95.5%
Rt 70X: Grand Ronde 468 0 2,709 0 #DIV/0!
inter City Total 2,148 1,254 12,206 7,103 71.8%
Other Services
Tripper Routes 181 250 723 1,028 -29.7%
Special Bus Operations 8 1 1,142 737 55.0%
Other Services Total 189 251 1,865 1,765 5.7%
TOTAL ALL SERVICES 11,963 11,396 66,601 62,184 7.1%
ONE-WAY TRIPS BY USER GROUP

Fixed YTD YTD YTD %
USER GROUP Route DAR FY 18-19 | FY 17-18 | Change
General (18 years to 60 years of age) 6,078 258 36,203 33,303 8.7%
Senior/Disabled 3,407 1,290 25,684 24,073 6.7%
Child/Youth (less than 18 years of age) 866 64 4,714 4,808 -1.9%
Total 10,351 1,612 66,601 62,184 71%
OTHER RIDER CATEGORIES Fixed YTD YTD YTD %

Route DAR FY 18-19 | FY 17-18 | Change
Ride Connection 75 338 451 -25.1%
Tillamook Bay Community College 312 . 1,067 1,101 -3.1%
NWOTA Visitor Pass o7 [ 896 753 19.0%
Northwest Rides 700 3,647 3,529 3.3%
Helping Hands Shuttle 60 302 399 -24.3%

11-18 RIDERSHIP REPORT .xIsx ~7 C/

12/7/2018




Tillamook County Transportation District Nov 2018

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE

Operating
Service Passengers Farebox Cost
Month per Hour Ratio per Hour
Dial-A-Ride Services
Nov-17 1.3 55.7% 69.56
Aug-18 1.2 55.3% 67.47
Sep-18 1.2 55.3% 67.47
Oct-18 1.3 58.9% 66.57
Nov-18 1.4 60.6% 66.67
STANDARD 1.3 65.3% 56.36
Deviated Fixed Routes
Nov-17 6.8 10.9% 71.41
Aug-18 6.5 9.2% 72.25
Sep-18 6.5 9.2% 72.25
Oct-18 6.1 9.9% 66.58
Nov-18 6.0 9.6% 66.69
STANDARD 7.0 12.4% 64.60
Intercity Services
Nov-17 29 29.8% 77.01
Aug-18 3.6 24.3% 77.08
Sep-18 3.6 24.3% 77.08
Oct-18 3.3 22.6% 76.25
Nov-18 3.3 22.4% 76.50
STANDARD 29 31.5% 72.86
Other Services
Nov-17 45 7.0% 60.01
Aug-18 5.0 2.5% 60.23
Sep-18 5.0 2.5% 60.23
Oct-18 5.9 4.6% 58.65
Nov-18 6.2 5.0% 58.55
L STANDARD 6.9 10.7% 55.54

Dial-a-Ride includes Central, North and South Counties Dial-A-Ride Services

Deviated Fixed Routes: 1 Town Loop, 2 Oceanside, 3 Manzanita/Cannon Beach, 4 Lincoln City
Intercity Routes: 5 Portland, 60X Coastal Connector, 70X Salem/Grand Ronde

Other Services: Trippers and Special Bus Operations

o

/



| obeg %Y 5e [LY'6Y6 1500 108110 g JOGET] ‘obea|I [B10L
920z 82°S 800 %G 62 v8'E 5989 8€9°06}°'L |Z22'LvZ  ZZ8lS  |SL0'699  v1S'8ZZ  [9VL'@Ey  8190Z  EVELL  |L09'99  GZELSE | SedlAIsg QLOL [e10]
16¢ v 0 Iro %0°G 79  G58g IG9Z)  |zv9e 699 687 L1 1681 095°¢ 1Sh Z0¢ Gog'L 9.8 S80IAIBS 12410 18101
611 €0 600 %0t 67 1685 GZ8El  |c98e 025 0768 ZI5T 868'C 682 gez il ozvy uofersdo sng [erads
Z8'9 £9°0 120 %611 80l 87 ze8's 062 gyl 6vS'T Sve 299 89} 19 €zl 95 sioddu,
EERIINEISEENITS)
0L ZL S 900 %V 2C €€ 0597 €91'58C [p¥E.lS 9928 ¥920G 68769  |9cceel  covb 9ZLE 90zck  052°€9 SEETIEE
Vv VSl v00 %E9 I'e /86 19599  |9cc€l  ovet 0/£G€  916GH 91G0E  zob+ 778 602 TR 5puoY pUEID X0Z
106 092 500 %e'LL € 056 604601 [0L0'ZZ  090'C L€9'6S  800'62  [029'SS  G69'L 08¢'L 98/ 821zl Wwales X09
802¢ 1001 80°0 %E'EY ze  L0vL 188'80L |66z 09Z'€ £9Z'66  S9S've  |ooVir  SO9'L 0Lv'L L'y zal'y pue|uod GO
e )
8E9 901 0L o %96 09 6999 008'c6r [10Z L0+ 98c9F |v6v 18C  6lc€6  |GEL8LF <898 6852 0lv vy 6pLiv 3INoY paelnad [eloL
529 891 900 %58 It ccel 891'82F |0Sh' 9z ¢89¢€ 98999 6vi L€ GZl68  Gl0¢ ST 9159 86701 KD UlooUr 10
o £z’ 010 %G0L 85 689 05.'s8L  |vee'ge  120'Q ¥6Z'¥0L  160'ZE 0v0'lL  000'C 8e.'C 968'SL  255'6L eluezuely €0
9e'e L0'L 500 %L'G £e  82'%9 LE'se  [sur'el 6LZT vLL'GE  00S‘LL 050'22  LPE'L L0O0'L gee's 65€'S apisueadQ/sueIeN 20
002 120 L0 %L LL 86 966 LIG'ELL  [ser'ez  SiEv 00v'ZL 6Ll 026'52 0912 106'L 00281  00E'EL doo umol 1o
amoy paeinsd
Ev oY 05 6 S00 %909 vl 2999 8L0G6E |OVZS.  L0S9¢ |9e8Gcz  0S6€9  |Gh0czh 8lLZ 626G 0z48 BVG6EC HVa 2oL
gLl Vel 000 %V 0 60  SG9lc  |6999F  |8g9 8IVEL  |ecte Ly 187 85 €5 05 29 153)UN[OA
8Z'vS 0£'29 80°0 %'Z8 60  98°G9 £69'G/Z |/68'96  28Z'6 BGV'6SL  GS0'0S  |€46'S6  810'S 98L'y 1v9'e 061222 sepid MN
62, 8,2 500 %0°ZL 97 1809 959701 [S8L'LZ OpL'e 9wEv9  PBr'El se8'sz  Zvo'Z 989'L eZr'y 16221 opiy-v-lela
F/AI5S SPIg-V-EId
($) 1noH ($)s1s00  sison SOl sinoH (s und/eInoy
s ey o ey ) | 819500 | (§9500 (9190 | Tpesen  paser | samms M sawes | VN snusney
| Joael v $/ d  X0gaied d  Aunoy el | espu  paiq Finopm  woBEoy aLn Pedawa o7 QA ey arn
BLOZ/EL/C) 8L0Z AON NIUL

adUBWIOUDd PUB SON)SIJRIS 9)e(]-0)-Ied A

6102/810Z Ad [enjoY

Jou)sIg uonenodsuel | Ayunod yoowe|j |




Z 9bed
%6°€ £L6'vy 8€9°06L°L S0L'SYLL %8'L [1ST°L eve'll 98091 %L |LWY'Y 109°99 v8L°29 %E V- 6/8'GL-  SZE'LSE  P0Z'L9E SadjAleg 0Ll [elo)
%9°GZ-  |990°9- 189°L) [AAN Y4 %l €T |76- 20¢g S6€ %.'S  |00L G98'L G9.'L %S Ly~ |€6.- 9/8 699°L S82IAIBG JBUIQ |B10L
%L~ |99L- ges'el L66'ElL %6’ |€1 je1ord {444 %0'SS  |S0P ZrL'l yAYA %9°6€- |92 0cv 969 uoneladQ sng [eadg
%9°09- [668'S- ze8'e Z€L'6 %S19- |L01- 49 Vil %.'62- |G0€- €L 820°L %L€9 |LLG 95k €6 siaddu |
ERIINEISEETiTS)
%905  |818°G6 £91°68¢  SYE'68L %9'LS  [69C°L 8cl'e 65y’ %81L [€0L'G 902°CL €012 %6cCL |L0E°L 0S.'€9 6vy'9S Ajdisl [ejo L
AR | 895799 29599 - I0/AIQ# 248 128 0 i0/AIQ#  |60L°C 60.°C 0 i0/AIa# L9y L9’y 0 Spuoy puelo X0L
%66y |L159€ 602'60L  e6L'eL %86y [6SP 08€E'L 126 %G'66 [8EE'Z 98/t 8’ %8vrL |1S€'L e ra A £20'S wejes X09
%E9-  |£92'L- /88'80L  ¥SLOLL %v - |89 0Lv'L 8€G'L %Z L |98 L'y SS9t %Z'8-  |0Le'y 291 Ly 2LE1S pueod 50
I
%06V £80'ce 008'ceyr L1269 %eTL (218 68E°L 8159 %LL- [64P- OLy'vy 688"t %08 [0LLp- 6YL'LY 65C°LS 9IN0Y paxi4 8207 [BJO L
%le- |81 891'82L  S0ETEL %0% |89 \S2°1L £89'L %v'6Z |6LVL 916'9 2£0°G %19 |¥29 8€6°01 PLEOL AND ujoouIT $0
%L1 |9G6'LC 052'G8L  ¥6L'8SL %9°LC €65 8€/'C Srl'e %S0 |84- 958°GlL vE6'GlL %8°L-  |659°L- 255’6l Lie'e EJUEBZUBN €0
%E'8  |V66'Y LLE'G9 £1€'09 %S6L (V9L L00°L €8 %0€EL- |L6V- gee'e Geg'e %8'8L- |08 65€'C 6L’y SpIsuesdQ/sueldN 20
%Sy~ |0£€'S- LG'ELL  LO6'8LL %90~ |ZL- L06°L €16l %6'9- |€8E'L- 0048l £80°0C %L'yL- |S62°C- 0oEelL G65'GL dooq umo] 10
N0y paleInaq
%l VL- |€06'29-  BLO'G6E  0C6'CIV %011 |0gL- §26'S G59'9 %9€e-  |L0€- 0cL's 12r'8 %L, |8.2'8L- 6YS'66C  L28'LSC dva ieloL
%G'v9- |OLE'0E-  699'9L 086'9v %9C6- |299- €9 Sl %8'G6- |LSL L~ 0S 102°1 %.L'66- |€€G'6L- €9 S65°61 1891UNjoA
%c 0 414 €69'G/2  1¥Z'Sle %E VL |ECh 98L'y £9/'e %Ll |€8€E VAL N 92’ %y 9L |LP0CE 06L'222  67L'G6L S8pIY MN
%022~ |Sv0'ge- G59'C0L  00Z°0vL %9'¢c- |L6¥- 989°L 821°¢C %9 LL [Lop a4 c96'c %G'LL- |98L°0€- 162°C) £80°Cy apy-v-1eia
80IAIBS Bpd-Y-eld
uny/3Jno;

aouslayig | eoualagiq 1500 €101 1500 101 oousleyIq | eouaieylq  SINOH SINOH | @ousiaylq | soualayia sibusseq  sibussey QouBJayIg | SouBIBYIg ONUaAdY  BnuaAdYy /81Ny

sdled junowy WS0J8d | junowy  991n8g 9o1M9g | Jusdrad junowy Juaomed | unowy ale4 aie4

61/81 8L/LL 6L/81 8L/l 6L/8L 8L/LL 6L/81 8L/LL

8102 AON Ny

uosiedwon JeaA-ISAQ-IBIA

81L0¢ AON niyL

8102 AON NIy L

8102 AON NIy L

61/81L Ad O3 8L/LLAA

JoulsIg uonjepodsues ) AJunog yoowe|i L




%90~ (688'9) 918'8EL"tL S0L'GrL'L SIS0D) (B0l
96'05 $ %00z 1oid snhid - SIS0D PR3WRAQ
ey $ ajey AunoH Hoeod %16~ (161'v2) 122'\92 8L1's9Z Sis0Q JoRU1g
%¥'SC peayssnQ snid sng ([BwWS %Le L20'02 520'699 ¥00'6v9 1800 paseg ApnoH
98€E  § ajey AunoH ueAIy %2 L~ (692'2) v15'822 £8Z°LET siso)) paseg abeajiy
A ad $1803 o8I snid 0.4 pesuysAQ [emoy %3CL 860'6Y 9L '8EY 8v0'68¢ abeapy
Svee $ sley AUNOH [emoy %g'Sh soualaylg  eduslayg 61/81 8L/l uopduasag
:uone|noes 81y AINOH %0t snid snid :uoneNo[e2 SjIWw 13d 3509 Jusoiag4  junowy | 61181 AJ O BL/ZLAL
1509 uoyeNd[e) UonesadQ sng [e19adg 810Z AON UPnoIyL QLA uosuedwo)
¢ abeg
%.L°0L- £9°0- mNI,m L6'S %64~ %S°2C- %S'6C %l'2E %40~ a0 8¢ 6¢ %9'e 15T S9'89 [AAYA S8JIAIBG JBYI0 B0
%E05-  |8Y°0- LP°0 S6°0 %G'62-  |%l'C %0'S %0'L %G'8¢ Lt 2’9 SV %2 ap'L- G585 1009 S22IAIBG JBYIO BJOL
%019~ |85°0 LE°0 60 %B8E-  |%6 L %0’ %0'S %t o S'b -4 €€ %49 oz 16'8G LL°E9 ucnessdQ sng [eroadg|
%¥Ee- 2e0 £9°0 $6°0 %06t %61 %8B L1 %0°0L %S T8 67 80t 66 %Z'T [4 82/ 90'9S sJoddu)
SSIES B0
%EVE-  |ClT s S6'L %0'SC-  |%S 'L %t'ce %8 '6C %EEL Vo €€ 6¢ %L 0" 150 059 L04L Rzl eyo
i0/NIQ# io/nag# vSL 10/A1Q# iO/NIQ#  |%E9 %E'9 %00 i0/AI0# i0/A1a# 1'e i0/AIC# i0/AIO# i0/NaE 862 io/nIa# Spuoy puels X0
%C'SC 250 09 0T %e'ed %ty %E'LL %69 %G 0E 80 Se Le %00 £0°0 05’64 FAATA wsa|es Xo9
%E6~ 2oL Lo'alL vObL %2 %60~ %EEY Wl v %6'S 20 [ oe %61 A 2072 ¥G5'GL PueHod S0
Ry
%0'L” 800~ 90'tL vl %ETL  |%ETL- %96 %601 %6l g0 0’9 89 %99~ el 6999 WLl 9N0Y pIREINSQ |BJIOL
%08l pAR 89°tL jeloyA %G'6 %40 %S'8 %8'L %' ve 20 L'e 0€ %69~ 6EG- CTEL 1984 A9 uoau vo
%trL- oL'o- €L el %S Le- %62~ %S'0L %b'el %0°Ce- 9l 8'g LA %08 06 G- S8°L9 Glel BJUBZUBN €0
%89~ L0°0- Lo'L 80'L %l'Ge- Yol %1'S %69 %2 L2~ Tl £e k4 %V 6~ 84'9- 82’59 90eL 8pISuUBa0(/SHEIBN Z0
Y%t'8- 2070~ 120 840 %40V |%bL- %L LL %l'EL %E 9 20 86 SsoL %6°E" L'z 94°865 9129 doo umo] Lo
SN0y 1A
%9°€- 60°L- 0562 09°0¢ %68 %6 %9'09 %L°GS %Z'8 10 vl el %l v 682 1999 95°69 ova ﬂ.
%v'T6- 80°GL- vzl ceEgL %1 66~ % Ly %V 0 %l %S et L0 60 Ll %Y LBE  |6/°0S2 G5 9le GL°99 1893un|oA
%t Lse 0e'z9 6.°6G %Z 9l %S LI %tr'C8 %604 %0 Q0 60 60 %Q'0L-  |62°L- 98’69 SLeL Sapiy MN
%y vi-  |608- 8¢ 48°0L %6'09- %981~ %0T1 %90€ %l vy 80 9C Bt %8G v 48709 L9v9 apiy-v-1e1a
3JIAISS BPIY-v-(El
4@ 1uad1ad | 4Ig Junowy sied aied 41Q 1usdIad | yig Junowy oney oney JQ wealed | Jia unowy NOH/ 1noH/ WA weoied | yig unowy aley AunoH  sley ApnoH uny/einoy
abesany abelany x0qale4 x0g8ie JBusseq JBussed
61/81 8Ll 6L/8L 8L/LL 6L/81 8L/iLL 6L/8L 8L/ZL
8102 AON MUy L 10T AON NIy L 8102 AON NIy 810Z AON NIy L

uosiedwon) asurULIOHdd 3je(] 0} JBaA

61/8L Ad 0¥ 8LILLASL

191381(q Uonepodsuel ) AUNo Yoowe|(l L



TWCONNECTOR

Coordinating Committee Meeting
December 14, 2018
Tillamook County Transportation District
3600 3% St
Tillamook, OR
10:00 am—2:00 pm

Teleconference Informaltion
866/755-7677
Pin # 005939
Agenda
000 | 1. Itroductions. Welcome to Guest Doug Pilant
10:05a | I Introductions. Welcome to Guests g
2. Consent Calendar (Action Items)
RN 4 November 9, 2018 Meeting Minutes (Attached) .
i 5a 4 November 2018 Financial Report Doug Pilant
15 4 Ridership Tracking (October 2018)
+ Calculating Average Passenger Miles Progress
10:15—
16 423 3. Transit Access Study Update Ken/Ryan
4. NWOTA Standing Items
10:45— 4 IGA Approvals Update All
11:00a % Tillamook Coast Visitor Guide Doug
4+ Signage Update Doug
11:00— | 5. NW Connector-Specific Trip Planner
11:30p Update and discussion Thomas Craig
1:30—= | 6. Other Business and Member Update All
12:00p
12:00— | 7, Lunch
12:30p
1:00— Tourism Travel Meeting with Tourism Partners (separate
: All
3:00p agenda)
Attachments:

November 9, 2018 Meeting Minutes

NWOTA meetings are open to the public and accommodations will be provided to persons with
disabilities. If a sign language interpreter is needed, please call Mary McArthur at 503.228.5565 at least 48 hours
prior to the meeting.

Www. nwconnector.nef

l?ﬂém

Benton (ounty

TRANSPORTATION

SUNSET EMPIRE
FRANSPORTATION
DISTRICT




NW Oregon Transit Alliance (NWOTA)
Coordinating Committee Meeting Minutes
November 9, 2018
Tillamook County Transportation District
Tillamook, OR

1. Introductions: Doug Pilant, Coordinating Committee Chair, opened the meeting. Meeting
attendees included:

— Jeft Hazen—Sunset Empire Transit District

— Doug Pilant—Tillamook County Transportation
— Todd Wood—Columbia County Rider

— Arla Miller—ODOT

Excused: Mark Bernard, Cynda Bruce and Lee Lazaro

2. Consent Calendar: Unanimously approved. (JH/TW)
4 October 12, 2018 Meeting Minutes—No corrections.

+ October 2018 Financial Reports—Doug reviewed the report. Only changes from the
September report are the annual fee for website maintenance, and TCTD paid their
annual dues in full.

+ Ridership Tracking—Mary provided an updated format, comparing monthly boardings
FY to FY, and year to date.

3. Calculating—Doug walked the group through how TCTD caleulates average passenger miles
per trip. Two critical steps to making the calculations are establishing the distance to the
next stop, (flag stops are included, although they are not listed on schedules); and having
passenger on/off data by stop. (Deug will send out electronically.) FTA also has different
methods of surveying the number of boardings and calculating the average number of trip
miles on their website. Jeff will invite the Transportation Options person to the December
meeting.

4. Holidays—NW Connector runs full schedule on Veterans Day and the day after
Thanksgiving, other than CCR (currently.) Also, SETD is considering summer schedule for
Hwy 101 routes, particularly for the 10am-3pm timeframe. Need to add recovery time to
runs during high congestion. Cynda and Doug to provide an update on matching up their
holiday schedules at the December meeéting.

5. North Coast Tourism Studio

Last month’s Transportation workshop showed increased awareness of NW Connector.
Chambers and visitors centers want more info about transit, so NWOTA needs to get out
more. Agreement among the sub-committee working with transit that need have a joint
meeting with the tourism agencies. Looking for project that is easy to start and implement.
NWOTA partners suggested setting up a meeting the afternoon of NWOTA’s December
meeting if that will work for for most people’s schedule. Include South Tillamook County
Chamber and Nan Devlin. Mary will follow-up.

6. NW Connector Marketing—Oregon Coast Travel Guide ($1,990) and Oregon Travel Guide
($5,900) advertising deadline is December 14%, Partners agreed to continue the current ad
in both publications (Mary will follow up) with the caveat that will want to look developing a
marketing plan for FY 19—20. Suggestion is to wait until meeting with tourism partners to
get a better sense of what marketing needs to be done. May need to hire a marketing firm
that can look at more digital marketing. Other potential options are billboards along




Connector system highways, advertising in the Tillamook Chamber guide. 30% of transit
riders coming to the coast are either hikers or bikers.

7. Adding Connector Partners—NWOTA may want to consider adding The Point to the NW
Connector system (website). Problem is their fares and the NW Connector visitor passes
don’t match up. Washington County is also interested in working with the NW Connector.
A conversation with adjoining systems should be scheduled, Mary can staff and take notes.
Including Yambhill in discussion later in the future.

8. NW Connector-Specific Trip Planner
December agenda item.

9. NWOTA Standing Items

+ IGA/Management Plan—SETD will add it to the November 29t Commission agenda.
Todd will have the Columbia County Board approve both the IGA and Management Plan

approved at the same time (consent calendar). Mary will send the most current IGA to
Todd.

4+ NW Connector Newsletter, Bike and Ride Information on the Website—Doug provided a
West Link transit service in west Washington County that Mary will add to the NW
Connector website. (attached) Mary also provided an updated Bikes Ride Free handout
to the group. Jeff will have video made demonstrating how to use the bike racks. Also

need to add cyclists are responsible for securing their bicycles. Jeff will provide
language.

4+ Signage—Large signs are $240/per. Tillamook will be ordering 2 signs and Cynda 1 sign.
Doug requested a count of the smaller half moon signs along the Connector system. He
will bring a quote to the Deeember meeting. All signs will be reflective.

10. Member Updates

4 SETD—Great OTA conference. Excellent presentation on watch-dogging on human
trafficking. July 1% started new fare system—$1/ride, ridership up 12%, fare revenue is
over budget. First bargaining session went very well. Union if fine with the ground
rules, no changes. Provided their proposal, which appears fairly straightforward.

4+ Natural Hazards Mitigation Plans—Jeff encouraged the partners to stay involved in their
County’s Plans. Identified mitigation projects can apply for FEMA funding if included in
the Plans, but specific hazards have to pointed.

4+ CCR—Union has been voted in. MTR has given 180 days notice they will be
discontinuing their setvice and have fired their operation manager. Generally winding
down administrative support. Need to go out for a new RFP for drivers. Looking at
going in-house for maintenance. Reducing and adjusting route schedules to match up
with passenger counts. Fleet is deteriorating, and have grants in for new cut aways.
Most likely will be cutting weekend service to get system more sustainable. Looking at a
December 20 Rainier grand opening. Still needed is closed circuit tv and internet
capacity for streaming video. Will be interviewing for John’s job (including John.)

+ TCTD—Got STIF application in. On November 29t the Board will be adopting EcoLine
with SETD as a user. Union proposal is in. Have 12 employees that have opted out of
union, and 10 other driver that haven’t sign up yet. Monthly dues are $58. Grand Ronde
is completing their Coordinated/Human Services/Transportation Plan.

+ ODOT—Discretionary solicitation is out, due in February. Lack of transportation is one
of the causes of chronic absenteeism in schools.

Recorded: Mary McArthur, Col-Pac EDD and NWOTA Staff

2|Page ) '



| :28ed JouelRA 29 198png (LLA/M Hoday QO AIYIUO
%611 LLThY 6CI 00000LVT  €TLSSLI LT'YS8'S 000

%00°0 00°000°S 00'000°S 000 000 0070

200°0 00°000°S 00°000°S 000 000 000

%00°0 00°000°S 00°000°S 000 000 000

%81y 00°05L°89 00°0SL 1L 00°000°¢ 000 000

%00°0 00°0S.°89 00°05L°89 000 000 00°0
%00°001 000 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 00°0 000

2CL 0T LLTE9SS 00°0ST°0L £CLSE I L1168 00°0

%00°0 00°000°S 00°000°¢ 000 L9991y 000

%STSI 00°sTH st 00°000°0€ 00°CLSY 00°005°C 000

%0006 00°00¢ 00°000°S 00°00S'¥ L9OIY 00°0

%C6°1T LLLIS 61 00°000°¢¢ €TT8Y'S £€°€80°C 000

%00°0 00°05T°S 00°0SC € 00°0 0S°LEY 00°0

%611 (00°000°T1 D) 00°000°L¥1 00°000°9€ 00°000Y 0070 .
%00°001 - 0070 00°000°CI 00°000°CI 00°0 000

%00°0¢ (00°000°42) 00°000°8¥ 00°000%C 007000 000

%00°0 (00000°L8) 00°000°L8 00°0 000 000

%l DUBLIE A 128png [e10, [emIoy 128png pound [en)dy poLag
198png w10, 189 & JuaLIny) w1y JjuaLn)

8102/0€/11 YSnoay[, 8107/1/11 WwoL]
1oday uy papnjouy suonoesuel ], pajsodun) - Juowalel§ ferourur,]

PLISK uoneodsuea ], AJuno)) JOOwe[[L],

MioN

0¥09

SLI6
0€16

0cee
061¢
coi¢
[0I¢€
00I1¢

LL6%
seey
00s¢

d LT-TT:50 81/T1/CT =

sasuadxq [0,
Kepng [eude) [g10],
saseyoing [eydeD) jejo]
sIayays/eFeudis doig sng
saseyoing rende)
AeinQ rende)
SI9JSuel] [B101
a1njrpuadxy aann 10J 9AI19S3Y
pun, [eIouar) 0} J9Jsuer],
SIaJSuel],
SIDIAIAS PUR S[BLIAIBIA] RO,
Juitier] 29 [9ABLL
Funaey
JOUBUQIUIRIA SHSQIM
1oddng sanensiuwpy
SIOIAIDG [BUOISSJOI]
S201AIRG PUE S[BLIDJBIN
sasuadxy

S0IN0SY [BI0],
pun,j [elouan) Woi,j 13JSuri],
UOreJA U0 ouled VIOMN
Jende Sunjiopm
S90IN0SY



NWOTA Action Items
November 14, 2018

Action Items

| IGA Mary to send the most 'Lincoln Co )

Get approved by each partner current IGA Tillamook (V)

commission/board. SETD (Noven_1ber)
CCR (Todd will get on
Consent Calendar)

Management Plan Mary Mc end out to all | Sent 11/5/2018

Get approved by each partner partners Benton ( )

commission/board Columbia ()
Lincoln ()
Sunset Empire ( )
Tillamook ( )

Management Plan Updates

Add Technology Enhancements Mary Mc Goal 1F (V)

Add Bike Amenities, Bike n/Ride program Mary Mc Goal 1G (V)

Add Increasing Band/System Awareness Mary Mc Goal 2F (V)

Add Investigating System Revenue Generators | Mary Mc Goal 4C (V)

Add Consider a NW Connector Advisory Group | Mary Mc To‘urism Advisory/
Tribes/Other?

Add Addressing low income and marginalized Jeff H Goal 5 (V)

populations

Mobile app for NW Connector

Transit language for Comp Plans and TSPs

Website Events/Trip Planner/Newsletter

Add West Link to website Mary Mc

Develop plan for connecting NW Connector to

events advertising/Travel Oregon application? | Mary Mc

Open Trip Planner/funding Trillium December Meeting

Bike and Ride Info on Website Jeff to provide the

Add instructions/video on how to use the bike | video and language In Progress

rack Mary to add to website

Boomer NW Connector Stories—Explore Needed—Stories to

getting stories included about NWConnector put into Boomer All partmers

riders in publications publication

NW Connector Ridership

Doug to send out

Update performance methodology assumptions | TCTD’s average trip

miles calculation I

spreadsheet 1l Progress
Compare monthly ridership year-to-year Mary Mc Completed
Signage—Update Doug to develop a December Meeting

quote for the smaller

half moon signs
NW Connector Holidays Policy (Lincoln drop 1, | Doug/Cynda December Meeting
TCTD add 3 days) agenda




Action Items:

Assignments'

[ ] | NW Connector System Bike Policy Mary Sent 11/5/18
[ 1 | NW Connector Marketing—Invite Coastal Mary

chambers and visitor centers to meet in the

afternoon following the Degcember 14 NWOTA

meeting

Sign up for ads in the annual Oregon Travel Mary—Verify ok with

Guide and Oregon Coast Travel Guide Cynda and Lee

Develop a FY 19-20 Marketing Plan following Mary

the meeting with the Coastal visitor agencies
[l | Handout on NW Connector System Mary Sent 11/5/18
[ | Adding Connector Partners—Meet with

Washington County initially
[

7\




NWCONNECTOR

North Coast Tourism/Transportation Meeting
December 14, 2018
Tillamrook County Transpertation Bistrict
3600 37 St
Tillamook, OR
1:00 pm—3:00 pm

Agenda

1:00— )

1:05p 1. Introductions. Welcome to Guests Jeff Hazen
1:05— 2. North Coast Tourism Studio Transportation Workshop Jeff/Others
1:15p Summary

1:15—

9: 350p 3. Discussion All
2:30—

35?)013 4. Next Steps All

NWOTA meetings are open to the public and accommodations will be provided to persons with
disabilities. If a sign language interpreter is needed, please call Mary McArthur at 503.228.5565 at least 48 hours
prior to the meeting.

www. nwconnector. net

",
\

(.-"’" ) SUNSET EMPIRE
BentonCoUnty CC mm 3 TRANSPORTATION
TRANSPORTATION

DISTRICT




Tillamook County Transportation District
Board of Directors Regular Monthly Meeting
Thursday, November 29, 2018 — 6:30PM
Robert J. Kenny Board Meeting Room
3600 Third Street, Tillamook, OR

Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order: Board Chair Judy Riggs called the meeting to order at 6:30pm
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call:
Present
TCTD Board of Directors
Judy Riggs, Board Chair
Marty Holm, Vice Chair
Gary Hanenkrat, Treasurer
Jim Huffman, Secretary
Jackie Edwards, Director
Melissa Carilson-Swanson, Director

TCTD Staff

Doug Pilant, General Manager

Brent Olson, Superintendent

Tabatha Welch, Accounting Specialist & Acting Board Clerk

Absent
None

Guest
Chris Kell

4. Announcements and Changes to Agenda: The following items were added to the
Agenda:
a. Motion to Accept 2019 Regence Healthcare Plan
b. Motion to Accept Director Hoffman's Resignation

5. Public & Guest Comments: none

PUBLIC HEARING Opened at 6:32pm - Closed at 6:33pm
6. FY 2018-19 Supplemental Budget
7. Sunset Empire IGA Resolution

GENERAL MANAGERS REPORTS
8. Financial Report: GM Doug Pilant reviewed the October 2018 financial reports.
District is 33% through the Fiscal Year. Director Huffman requested San SunOwen

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

1 41




Regular Meeting 11/29/2018

from Care Oregon come quarterly to give updates and be available for questions
regarding the brokerage.

9. Service Measure Performance Report: GM Doug Pilant announced the October
service performance would be presented at the December Board Meeting.

10.Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance: GM Doug Pilant reported the Coordinating
Committee’s November Agenda, October Minutes and October Finance Statement
was included in the Board’s agenda packet for review. This month the Coordinating
Committee continued discussion of creating seamless policies such as establishing a
draft bicycle policy. Doug also announced NWOTA won 15t Place in a national Rural
Transportation Assistance Program website award.

11.Planning and Development:

a. Cape Kiwanda Master Plan: The Project Management Team met with the
consultants on Oct 30" and at the end of the meeting the Committee agreed
the consultants need to do more work before submitting a plan to the
Community.

b. City of Tillamook Transportation Planning Meeting: No report

Cloverdale bus stop: No report
. Grand Ronde Transit Development Plan: The Tribe’s plan has been completed
and will be implementing some of the action items in 2019.

e. Statewide Transportation Improvement Fund (STIF). Application was
submitted and is pending an ODOT review process. Planning to schedule the
Committee in January to discuss discretionary application.

f. Special Transportation Fund (STF): ODOT announced grant deadlines and will
be scheduling the STF Committee to meet in January.

12.Grant Funding: No report

13. Facility/Property Management: No report

14.NW Rides Brokerage: Working towards completing quarterly operational reports for
Care Oregon. Reconciling Ecolane and Ability to complete the end of quarter true-up
report. Brent continues to meet with providers and assisted facilities to train their staff
on how to manage their client’s trips using the Ecolane Self-service Portal. Director
Huffman asking how many are trained, Brent reported about 9.

15.Miscellaneous: Director Huffman asked about the ATU employee picnic. Doug said
the union took the plan the event and perhaps that's why board members didn’t
receive an invitation. Director Carlson-Swanson asked for clarification about which
app we are currently using either the Swiftly or the Transit app. GM Pilant explained
we are using the Swiftly technology and that the Transit App technology was being
used for people to access schedules via their mobile devices. Board Chair Riggs
asked about TLT money possibly being received by the District, GM Pilant said that it
could be a possibility if there was a plan that included a transit project.

oo

CONSENT CALENDAR

16. Motion: Approve the Minutes of October 18, 2018 Regular Board Meeting
17.Motion: Accept of Financial Report: October 2018

18. Motion: Accept 2019 Board Meeting Calendar

19. Motion: Accept FY 2019-20 Budget Calendar

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

2



Regular Meeting 11/29/2018

Motion by Director Holm to adopt the Consent Calendar. Motion Seconded by Director

Edwards. Board Chair Judy Riggs called for further discussion; followed by none, she
called for the vote.

MOTION PASSED

By Directors Edwards, Hanenkrat, Holm,

Huffman, Carlson-Swanson

and Board Chair Judy Riggs.

ACTION ITEMS
20.Resolution 18-25 In the Matter of Adopting a Supplemental Budget and Making
Appropriations for FY 2018-2019

GM Pilant shared the Resolution with the Board.

Motion by Director Holm to Adopt Resolution 18-25 In the Matter of Adopting a

Supplemental Budget and Making Appropriations for FY 2018-2018. Motion Seconded by

Director Huffman. Board Chair Judy Riggs called for further discussion; followed by none,
she called for the vote.

MOTION PASSED

By Directors Edwards, Hanenkrat, Holm,

Huffman, Carlson-Swanson

and Board Chair Judy Riggs.

21.Resolution 18-26 Approving the Amendment to TCTD'’s Ecolane DRT Software
License Agreement to Add SETD as a Named User

GM Pilant shared the Resolution with the Board.

Motion by Director Huffman to Adopt Resolution 18-26 Approving the Amendment to

TCTD’s Ecolane DRT Software License Agreement to Add SETD as a Named User.

Motion Seconded by Director Hanenkrat. Board Chair Judy Riggs called for further
discussion; followed by none, she called for the vote.

MOTION PASSED

By Directors Edwards, Hanenkrat, Holm,

Huffman, Carlson-Swanson

and Board Chair Judy Riggs.

22.Resolution 18-27 Approving the Intergovernmental Agreement Between TCTD and
SETD for Shared Use and Funding of Ecolane DRT Software

GM Pilant shared the Resolution with the Board.

Motion by Director Holm to Adopt Resolution 18-27 Approving the Intergovernmental
Agreement Between TCTD and SETD for Shared Use and Funding of Ecolane DRT
Software. Motion Seconded by Director Edwards. Board Chair Judy Riggs called for
further discussion; followed by none, she called for the vote.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

3

A\



Regular Meeting 11/29/2018
MOTION PASSED
By Directors Edwards, Hanenkrat, Holm,
Huffman, Carlson-Swanson
and Board Chair Judy Riggs.

23.Resolution 18-28 In the Matter of Adoption of the ODOT Rail and Public Transit Tier
Il Transit Asset Management Plan and Performance Measures

GM Pilant shared the Resolution with the Board.

Motion by Director Huffman to Adopt Resolution 18-28 In the Matter of Adoption of the

ODOT Rail and Public Transit Tier Il Transit Asset Management Plan and Performance

Measures. Motion Seconded by Director Carlson-Swanson. Board Chair Judy Riggs
called for further discussion; followed by none, she called for the vote.

MOTION PASSED

By Directors Edwards, Hanenkrat, Holm,

Huffman, Carlson-Swanson

and Board Chair Judy Riggs.

24 Resolution 18-29 In the Matter of Authorizing the GM to Execute a Master Services
Agreement with ADP, LLC

GM Pilant shared the Resolution with the Board. Director Hanenkrat asked how the
savings was calculated for staff, GM Pilant explained it will reduce staff time having it
automated with ADP. Huffman asked about Operations Coordinator Clayton Norrbom
being more involved and Superintendent Brent Olson said he would like more
accountability. GM Pilant explained how it was a process that took 2 employees four
days and now it is 2 employees 1.5 days. Director Holm asked who was approving
timesheets before and GM Pilant explained the process and how Cathy Bond would
process timesheets.

Motion by Director Carlson-Swanson to Adopt Resolution 18-29 In the Matter of
Authorizing the GM to Execute a Master Services Agreement with ADP, LLC. Motion
Seconded by Director Edwards. Board Chair Judy Riggs called for further discussion;
followed by none, she called for the vote.
MOTION PASSED
By Directors Edwards, Hanenkrat, Holm,
Huffman, Carlson-Swanson
and Board Chair Judy Riggs.
DISCUSSION ITEMS
25.Board Position 5 Vacancy. Director Huffman thought we should post the vacancy.
Applications will hopefully be ready by January 2019 and reviewed by February 2019.
A deadline will be determined prior to the January 2019 Board Meeting.

26. Staff Comments/Concerns
GM Doug Pilant: Thanked the Board for accommodating his vacation.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

4

o



Regular Meeting 11/29/2018
Superintendent Brent Olson: Hopes everyone comes to holiday party
Accounting Specialist Tabatha Welch: None.

27.Board of Directors Comments/Concerns
Jim Huffman — Discussed past volunteers asked for the Bob Kenney sign to be hung
on the wall. Also said security down at transit center has approved.
Judy Riggs — Asked if prior board members received holiday party invites.
Marty Holm — Asked for the strategic plan to be distributed.
Jackie Edwards — None.
Gary Hanenkrat — None.
Melissa Carlson-Swanson — None.

UPCOMING EVENTS
TCTD Holiday Party - Monday, December 17, 2018 from 4-7pm at TCTD Bus
Maintenance Facility.

Adjournment: Board Chair Riggs adjourned the meeting at 7:34pm.

These minutes approved this 20" day of December 2018.
ATTEST:

Judy Riggs, Board Chair Doug Pilant, General Manager

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words. 4

5 45



For Board Meeting of December 20, 2018
Agenda Item # 16

MEMO TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

TN LA
FROM: DOUG PILANT, GENERAL MANAGER 1)0/ 3
SUBJECT: INCREASE FULLTIME AND PART-TIME DRIVER POSITIONS
Issue

Shall the Board authorize the General Manager to add two (2) part-time driver positions
to fill the Route 60X and 70X shift schedules?

Background and Findings

1.

The Route 60X: Coastal Connector and Route 70X: Grand Ronde Express are
currently authorized for two (2) full-time drivers and two (2) part-time positions.

Staff has recruited, hired and trained two (2) additional drivers who are being
assigned to the Route 60X: Coastal Connector.

Both drivers desire part-time jobs and are classified as Substitute Drivers. The
Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) states that Substitute Drivers may reject
requests to work while drivers classified as Part-time Drivers must work assigned
shifts.

Establishing two (2) additional Part-time Shifts will enable the District to permanently
assign shifts which will eliminate the driver scheduling procedure and will ensure
these Shifts have dedicated drivers assigned to them.

The annual cost for these two (2) part-time positions will cost up to $1,500 per year
in employee retirement and vacation benefits.

Recommendation

Staff recommends the Board approve Resolution 18-30 to authorize the General
Manager to create (2) and Part Time Driver positions by two (2) to meet the operational
necessity for the Route 60X and Route 70X transit services.



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

In the Matter of Authorizing )
the GM to Add Two (2) )
Part-time Driver Positions ) RESOLUTION NO. 18-30

WHEREAS, the Tillamook County Transportation District (“TCTD”) Board of
Directors adopted the TCTD Fiscal Year 2017-18 Budget that included the expansion of
intercity and commuter public transportation services called the Route 60X: Coastal
Connector and Route 70X: Grand Ronde Express; and

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2018 the Board adopted Resolution 18-02 creating
two (2) Fulltime and 2 Part-time Driver positions to ensure driver availability to operate
these services in a reliable manner; and

WHEREAS, two (2) additional part-time driver positions are required to meet
operational necessity to ensure the District operates these services efficiently; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Tillamook County Transportation
District Board of Directors that the General Manager is authorized to create two (2) part-
time driver positions.

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 20" day of December 2018.

ATTEST:

By: By:
Judy Riggs, Board Chair Douglas Pilant, General Manager




BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

In the Matter of Declaring
and Disposing of Surplus
Property

RESOLUTION NO. 18-31

WHEREAS, Resolution 16-05 provides the Board of Directors of the Tillamook
County Transportation District to, by resolution, declare District property as surplus and
authorize the means by which the District manager may dispose of the property; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has determined that the listed property is of no
further use or value to the District and should be disposed of as surplus property.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Tillamook County Transportation
District Board of Directors:

that the Tillamook County Transportation District Board of Directors declares the
following equipment as surplus property and directs the General Manager to dispose of
it as he determines appropriate and most advantageous to the District or community at
large.

(3) Antec Desktop Computers

(1) Dell Power Edge T310 Server
(1) Coby 35" Television

(1) Cisco SF-200 Switch

(1) Netgear Prosafe M4100 Switch

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 20" day of December 2018.

ATTEST:

By: By:
Judy Riggs, Board Chair Doug Pilant, General Manager




